AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office -- 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
1:00 P.M. (Pacific Time) Tuesday, November 9th, 2021

Z0OOM MEETING: 411 178 7571
Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128
CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Ara Najarian, Director
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director
PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District operations
which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please state name and address

before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes. State Jaw does not allow Board action
on items not appearing on the agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to
inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest
CONSENT ITEMS:

These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

October Board Meeting Minutes

Monthly Financial Reviews for October

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Reports for October

Caowpx



9.

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

District Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2020-21
(Action Required: Receive draft report and presentation by Fedak and Brown, LLC, the

District’s independent Auditor; Adopt Audit Report or provide other direction to staff)

Preliminary Will Serve for 250 & 254 San Miguel Street,

APNs 076-205-038 & 076-205-037
(Action Required: Receive Staff Report and Consider Approval of the Preliminary Will Serve
Application or Provide Other Direction to Staff)

Fluid Resource Management Agreement for Professional Services
(Action Required: Receive report and consider authorizing the General Manager to renew
the contract for one year or provide other direction to staff.)

Review of District’s Existing Water Shortage Response and Management Plan
(Action Required: Receive Staff Report and Direct Staff to Make any Changes to the
Plan or Provide Other Direction to Staff)

COMMUNICATIONS/ CORRESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director, or staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any
announcements, or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on January 11th, 2022.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after
the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The
writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach,
CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section
54954.2 requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a
person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public
meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, October 12th, 2021
1:00 P.M.

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 1:00 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community
Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present via Zoom: None
Board Members Present in Person: Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Board Members Absent: Lynn Helenius
Ara Najarian
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting
Carinna Butler, FRM

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS — No Public Comment.

Lynn Helenius joined the meeting at 1:02 PM in person.
Ara Najarian joined the meeting at 1:05 PM via Zoom.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Lt. Stuart MacDonald reported 132 calls for service this month. There were: 9
disturbances, 1 assault, one burglary, three thefts, 2 suspicious circumstances reported, no phone
scams and 3 vandalisms. The Sheriff’s proactive efforts include 25 enforcements stops and 9
preventative patrol activities. The burglary reported was discounted as the victim’s articles were
simply misplaced. An arrest was made in conjunction with multiple vandalisms in the area. The
sheriff’s office is hoping the multiple vandalisms will cease since this perpetrator is now in
custody.



Cal Fire: Battalion Chief Paul Lee stated that there were 50 calls for service this month. Cal
Fire has sent resources to the Northern California fires including the Alisal fire. All grant
funding has been used for the Squire Canyon Fire Safe Project. The project scope included
building a fire break all the way to Price Canyon. Chief Lee reminded everyone to ensure the
address on your residence is visible so emergency responders can see your street address from
any direction.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications. President Kelley mentioned that he
and VP Helenius attended a tour of the Tank Farm Site with AVAC representatives and Chevron
representatives. The tours were conducted by Chevron, to provide an overview of the conceptual
development plan for the former Tank Farm site.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Helenius made a motion to approve the Consent Items. The motion was seconded by
Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Resolution No 2021-06 Authorizing Remote Teleconferencing Meetings. GM Brad
Hagemann summarized the Staff Report and the purpose of Resolution No. 2021-16. The
Resolution authorizes remote teleconference meetings of the legislative bodies of the Avila
Beach Community Services District for the period of October 12, 2021 through November 12,
2021. The motion was made by Director Berry to pass Resolution No. 2021-06. It was seconded
by Director Kennett and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: None



B. Review of the District’s Existing Water Shortage Response and Management Plan
(Plan). GM Hagemann summarized the Staff Report and the existing Plan. After an much
discussion and opportunity for public comments and questions, the Board directed staff to bring
the item back at the next Board meeting for further discussion and an opportunity to make
changes to the Plan.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM:
Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b) (1) Title: General
Manager/ District Engineer Contract Review.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM:
None

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
The meeting was adjourned to closed session at 2:25 PM

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
The meeting was reconvened to open session at 2:40 PM

REPORT ACTION TAKEN ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM

Legal Counsel Shannon DeNatale Boyd reported that the General Manager received a rating of
between Commendable and Exceeds Expectations. The Personnel Committee will meet with
General Manager, Brad Hagemann prior to the next Board meeting regarding General
Manager/District Engineer Contract Review.

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.
None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:45 P.M.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Tuesday, November 9th, 2021, at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: November 9%, 2021

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for October

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of October, the District deposited $123,621.15 and incurred $59,126.21 in
operating expenses (cash basis) and $4,025.75 in capital improvement program expenses.
Income included $70,979.64 in monthly water and sewer fees.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for the month of October.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $70,131.52 in water and sewer service charges in October.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $848.12.

Operation and Maintenance

The October statement for Fluid Resource Management is attached.



1:44 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/03/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2021
- Oct 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 599.82
1008 - Petty Cash 45.48
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 599,160.29
1050 - LAIF 3,881,174.94
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 4,480,980.53
Total Checking/Savings 4,480,980.53
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 11,317.42
1270 - Taxes Receivable 23,892.61
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 102,705.90
Total 1250 - Receivables 137,915.93
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 14,362.96
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary B - 14,362.96
Total Other Current Assets 152,278.89
Total Current Assets 4,633,259.42
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -8,233.58
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 0.00
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin. 0.00
1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land 60,314.10
1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost 1,318,875.26
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr -545,463.32
Total 1626 - Collection Assets 773,411.94

Page 1



1:44 PM

11/03/21
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2021

Avila Beach Community Services District

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost

Total 1634 - Other Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr
1652 - Equipment - Other

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress

Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.

Oct 31, 21
611,174.66
-376,478.88

234,695.78

6,973.40

6,973.40

105,000.00
2,049,098.30

-1,248,125.98

905,972.32

1,087,410.54
-704,848.55
205,485.61

588,047.60
12,569,415.14

21,136.28
-21,136.28
74.79

74.79

1,263,996.77
-690,947.00

573,049.77
573,124.56

82,207.29
-46,485.99

35,721.30
248,213.98

3,426,474.98

Page 2



1:44 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/03/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2021
Oct 31, 21 )
Total Fixed Assets 3,426,474.98
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources B 24,772.00
Total Other Assets ) 24,772.0(_)
TOTAL ASSETS 8,084,506.40
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 69,461.88
Total Accounts Payable 69,461.88
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Accrued Payroll 2,095.00
2260 - Vacation Payable 1,509.41
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 787.39
2250 - PERS Liability B 375.94
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 4,767.74
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 4,570.00
Total 2300 - Deposits Held ~ 4,570.00
Total Other Current Liabilities o 9,337.74
Total Current Liabilities 78,799.62
Long Term Liabilities
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP 3,020,000.00
2400 - Net Pension Liability 131,246.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources ) 7,928.00
Total Long Term Liabilities - 3,159,174.00
Total Liabilities 3,237,973.62
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity -2,934,481.93
3900 : Retained Earnings 8,032,780.71
Net Income -2§ 1 ,766.00
Total Equity - 4,846,532.78
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,084,506.40

Page 3



| abed

georo'e- 000 rwisld oyloed - 0101 aouejsissy a1ey  1.202/90/0L usodeQ
STA A4 Gecov- rwsld olioed - 0LolL o9y lueg  1.z0Z/90/01 Nsodeqg
06°L£2°C- 000 Twisld duided - 0LOL ZJoUYl0  1202/50/01L Nsode(
06°2£2'¢- 000 wisld duloed - 0LoL L JOUI0  1202/50/01 Wsode(Q
06°2€2'2- 65601 rwisld ouided - 0L0L souejsissy a1ey  L202/G0/0L Msode(Q
6v L¥EC- 81°L9¢"L- wiald diioed - 0L0L o9y IUBS  1202/S0/01L Nsodaq
1€°086- ¥8'8- "wiald diioed - 010l Z49y10 1202/r0/0L Wsode(Q
LV'L16- 000 wald dyided - 010l L 1oYl0  1202/r0/01L WsodaQ
Ly'L16- 8C'L Tliald dyided - 0101 aouelsIssy aley  L20g/v0/0L ¥soda(Q
G.'8.6- €0'Shl- “wald dyided - 010l 29y lues 1Z0z/¥0/0L NsodaeQ
[ARA% 000 “rwield dyided - 0101 ZJ9Ul0  1202/€0/01 Usode(
cL'ees 000 “wald dyioed - 0L0i L I8YI0  1202/€0/0L NsodaeQ
cLees- 06°L “weid dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy 9jey  L.Z0Z/€0/0L WsodeQ
9'5€E8- 0S°6- Twield oljioed - 0LOL o9y lueg  Lz0g/c0/0L HsodeQ
AN TA Y 000 “rwisld duided - 0L0L ZJaul0 1202/L0/01 Wsode(
21’928 000 wisld dljioed - 0LOL L 48WI0 1202/L0/01L Wsode(Q
2’928 8L'6 rusld oyided - 0101 aouelsissy a)ey  1202/L0/0L ¥sode(
0€'5e8- 0e'see- “wald dyioed - 0101 o9y luBS 1202/L0/0L sodeq

Aiepyueg

GG 1Log'L- G5'192'L- siybi jejo)
gg192'1L- S0'¢0c- Twld oyloed - 0LOL  TT'GZT 481BM ‘0L T UeD - | # dNI HOVEE VIIAY - 0920'V 6680'd  1202/82/0L Wsodeq
0S°650'L- 99'9¢- "Uwidid o1 - 0L0L  TGZT JSIBM 0L T UeD - | # dINI HOVIE VIAY - 0920V G680:4  1202/GZ/01L NsodeQ
¥8¢Ci8- Le'zee- wald oyidoed - 0L0L  TT'GZ 481 ‘0L T U89 - L # dNI HOV3A VIIAY - 0920V 6680:d  1202/L2/0L sode(
€5°029- 90°€0%- “Twisld oYioed - OLOL  TT'GZT 481BM ‘0L T URD - | # dINI HOV3AE VIAY - 0920'V §680:d  LZ0Z/8L/0L Hsodeq
LylL- AN TTwisid oyed - 0L0L T SIYBIT ‘GzT Jele ‘0L T Ue9 - | # HdWI - AIW d3S 22 Ad 401 1202/20/01 H\_wm%n_

sybi

88°199°LL- 88°199'/L- ulwpy / |eJauag |ejo L
88°199°L1- v.°8¢8'C- widld O4idoed - 0L0L  TT'GZ J8IBM ‘0L T U99 - | # dNI HOVEE VIIAY - 0920V G680:4  1202/82/01 ¥sodseQ
r1°€e8'yl- 8L €Sk 'e- uiaid oljoed - 0L0L  TT'GET J8IBM 0L T USD - | # dINI HOV3E VTIAY - 0920V $680:d  1202/G2/01L Nsodeq
96'6.¢€'LL- Gv'260'v- wieid ojioed - 0LOL  TTGET JSIBM 0L US89 - | # JINI HOV3A VIAY - 0920V $680:4  1202/L2/0L Wsodeq
1G°282'L- v6'2r0°L- weld oyided - 0L0L  TU'GZT J8lBM ‘0L T ULD - | # dNI HOVY3G VIAY - 0940V $680:d  1202/8L/0L Msodeq
LG'¥e- LG'Yve- "TwSid oed - 0L0L T SWYBIM 'GZ" Jele M (0L T USD - | # HdINI - AQIN 43S 22 A4 401 1202/.0/0L ¥sodeq

ujwpy / |esduss)

aouejeg Jjunowy yds owap ajeq adA)

1202 18q0320

pun4 Aq sysodeq L2/IE0/LL

JoUISIq S99IA198 AJunwiwion yoeag ejIAy



Z 9bed

60'8L5'cZ- 000 “weld diyided - 0101 | JoYl0 1LZ0oe/rL/0L MsodeqQ
60'81G°¢ce- 000 “wald dyided - 0101 souejsissy @)ed  Lz0Z/vL/0L HsodeQ
60°8lS'¢ce- ¢0€lL8- TTlsld diided - 0101 o9y lues  1.g0z/vL/0L NsodeQg
L0°50.¢ze- 08°10G wisld dyided - 0101 1202 1des woonsay ied Aunwiwo) Ajsjesedag payoog Lzoz/cL/0L Hsoded
1890Z'ce- €G°Co- Tliald dyided - 0LOL Z49Yl0 Lcoz/el/ol ¥sode(Q
vevvri'ee- 000 “wsld diioed - Lol L JapO 1202/cL/0)L WsodeQ
vevvi'ee- L8’ LY Wwisld dyioed - Lol eoue)sissy ajed  1.Z20zZ/cL/0lL MHsodeQ
GL'98L'ez- cel80°e “liald oyioed - 0LOL %9y lues 1z0z/€L/0L ¥sode(Q
€6'860°LC- 08'10S- wsld oyioed - 0101 1202 1dag swoolisay ed Ayunwwod 1z0z/gL/0L Hsodeqg
€1°16G'0¢- 8€'8¢- “wald aiioed - 0101 ZI9Ylo 1202/2L/01L usodeq
G.1'865°0¢Z- 000 Tweld dyioed - Lol L J9Yl0 1202/ZL/0L WsodeQ
G.'865'0¢2- 617’9 Twald dyided - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey 120z/ZL/0L Ysode(Q
¥2'695°0¢- wv'0G1- wisld diioed - 0101 o9y lues 1g0e/zL/0L Wisodeq
08'vly'oz- 000 “Twald dyided - 0101 ZJ8Ul0 1202/L1/0L ¥sodeqQ
08 viv'oe- 000 Twisld duided - 0101 l 840 1202/LL/0L NsodeqQ
08'vlv'0C- ol'6l TTwiaid duided - 0101 souelsissy ajey  120z/L1/0L ¥sodaQ
96°cEY 02- TR Tuiald dyioed - 010l o9y lues  1Z0z/LL/0L NsodaqQ
89'06€'61- 000 wiald dyioed - 0LOL 28O 1202/01/0L WsodaQ
89'96€'6)- 000 Tweld dyided - 0L0L L JaO  1202/01/0L usodsQ
89'06€'61- ce'se “wiald dyioed - L0l aoue)sissy @jey  L.Z0zZ/0L/0L MHsodaQ
00°cer'6lL- 89'vie- Twiald Jyioed - 01Ol 29y IUBS 1202/0L/0L NsodaQ
ZELLL'6L- 000 “rwisld dyided - 010l Z 4940 1z02/60/01L ¥sodsQ
ceLLL'6lL- 000 “wisld dyioed - 0101 | JayO 1202/60/0L Nsode(Q
ceLLLBL- 000 “Ulsid dyided - 0LOL Qoue)sissy ajey  L.Z0Z/60/0L MHsodeQ
ZeLLL'BL- levee- Tlwaid diided - 0101 o9y lueg  1Z0z/60/01 MNsodeQ
L0'€6.L'8L- 108~ Twald duyioed - L0l ZJaul0 1202/80/0L ¥sodeq
¥6'¥8.L'8L- 000 Twiald diidoed - 0L0L | I8YI0  1202/80/01 Msodeq
v6'¥8.°81- ve'Ge Twsld dyided - 0101 souejsissy ajey 1202/80/0L ¥sode(Q
8201881~ 81v§¢e- wisld dyided - 0101 o9y lues 1202/80/0L Nsodeq
0L'9S5¥'8L- €8°9v¢- “weld dyioed - L0l 9)seM - AIN d3S 22 Ad 401 1202/L0/0L ¥Nsodeqg
L2°60L'QL- 000 “wisld dyioed - 0LOL Z48Yl0  1202/.0/0L ¥sode(Q
L2°60L'GL- 000 usid Siioed - 0LOL | JaUl0  1202/L0/04 Wsodeg
L12°601°GL- 000 wiald oyided - 0L0L aoue)sissy @jey  Lz0g/L0/0L HsodaQ
L2°60L'QL- L1°069°'GL- wiald diioed - OLOL o9y IUBS  1202/20/01L WsodaqQ
0L'6Sv'e- G181 “wald dyloed - Lol ZJ9Ul0  1202/90/01 Wsoda(Q
Geor9e- 000 “wisld dyIoed - 010l | 18Yl0  1202/90/01 Wsode(Q
aouejeg unowy uds OWdN ajeq adA)
120¢ 1290120
pung Aq sjisodag Le/eo/LL

JouIsIg S99IA1eg AJunwiwo) yoeag BJIAY



¢ abey

0688199~ LG LLL- TTwald dijioed - 0101 ZJ49Yylo Leoeg/sz/ol wsodeQg
6€°12£'99- ce'8€ee wsld dljioed - 0101 L Joy0 1202g/5zZ/0L wsode(Q
12'609'09- G081 wisld ouided - 0101 soue)sissy @)ey  .z02/Gz/0L ¥sodaQ
9/°2¢9'99- 21°829°}- “weld dulded - 0LOL J9y lues  1zZ0z/Sz/0L MsodaQ
65666 '19- £€9'688Y- Trwsld duided - 0L0L XYL A34NO3S JUND - 0920'V 680:4 1202/S52/0L ¥sodeQ
96°¢L1'09- 000 TTwsld dyioed - 0LOoL ZJ8ylI0 1202/2z/0L usodeQ
96°€LL'09- 000 “rwsld dyloed - L0l L JauI0 120g/ze/0lL Wsode(
96°€LL 09" 00°0 “'uisld dyloed - 0101 aouelsissy ajey  1202/22/0L Wsods(Q
96°€LL'09- or'ce- “rweld oyided - 0101 o9y luBS  1202/22/0L WsodeQ
0S'L80°09- 80°06.'G- “ruield dylded - 010l XV.L1 A34NIO3S J¥ND - 0920V S680:4 1202/LZ/0L ¥sodeQ
A TA Ly 000 “Tweld dyided - 010} Z18ul0  Leoe/Lez/ol usode(Q
2y’ 162 vS- 000 Twieid duided - glolL L I8UI0  1202/L2/01L Wsode(
Zy'L62'vs- 86°6 “weld dioed - 0101 souejsissy a)ey  1202/L2/0L ¥sode(Q
Ov"LOE VG- 8861 "wield oiioed - 0L0L o9y lues 1g0g/Le/0L Wsodeq
AR e TA Zoh 000 Twsld dyioed - 0101 Z oyl  120z/0zZ/01 Ysode(
ASHReT A 4o 000 wald oioed - 0101 | IYI0  1202/0Z/0L NsodeQ
¢S’ 1S vs- 19°GE 'wisid dyioed - 0101 souejsissy aley  20g/02/0lL ksodaQ
€1°282'PS- 660121~ Trllsid dyided - 0101 99y lues  1z0z/02/0L ¥Hsodeq
¥1'920eG- 8G°¢- wisld oiidoed - 0LOL Z494Yl0 120e/6L/0L ¥sodeQ
96°€.0'eG- 000 waid dlioed - 0101 L J94I0  1202/6L/01L Wsode(
96°€/0'es- 000 wsld dijioed - 0LOL soue)sissy s1ey  L.z0Z/6L/0L ¥sodaQ
9G'€.0'eS- 6C°LLE- "wsld dljioed - 0L0OL o9y lues 1z0oz/6L/01L NsodeQ
LT969°CG- 6y ¥96'6- “wiald duided - 0LOL XV1 d3¥NO3S ¥¥ND - 0920V $680:d  1202/8L/01L NsodaQ
8L LELTY- Ge'8cl “weld dulded - 0LOL ZJyo 1z0z/8L/0L usode(Q
€1°098'¢t- 000 “Tuald diided - 0101 |l 2P0 1202/81/01 MsodeQ
€1°098Ch- Y9 'wsld duioed - 0101 aouejsissy ajey  120Z/81L/01L Usode(Q
LS'vee'ey- €L°916'QL- “rwisld dyided - 0101 o9y lues 1g0g/8L/0L WsodeQ
¥8'200'v¢- 000 Tweld dyided - 010} ZJoul0  1202/L1L/0L usode(Q
¥8°200't2- 000 “wiaid dyided - L0l L 1940  1202/L1/01L UsodeQ
¥8°200'v¢- 90’62 “weld dyided - 0101 souelsissy ajey  120z/LL/01L Wsode(
06°9€0'vZ- ce'Shl- TTwisid oljidoed - 0LOL o9y lues  1g0g/LL/0L usodeq
85°168°¢ce- 000 usld diioed - 0L0L Z49yl0 1202/5L/0L Ysodeg
85°L68'ce- 000 weld diided - 0LOL L 840  1202/Sk/0L Wsodeq
85°168°'¢ce- ¥9'61 rwisld oyided - 0101 souejsissy ajey  L20Z/G1/01L ¥sode(Q
ceLe'ee- €1'€6e- Trwisld duided - 0101 09y lues 1g0z/SL/0L Wsodeqg
60°8LS'¢cZ- 000 wald dyioed - 0101 Z49y0  L20grL/oL wsodeq
aouejeg junowy nids owap ajeq adA|
120¢ 12q03100
pun4 Aq susodaq LZ/E0/LL

Jo1)SIg SO2IAIag AJUNWWIo) yoeag e|IAY



¢ abed

80'Lev'e- 80'Ley'e- S}SeM PlOS [BJ0L
80°Lev'e- 80'Lev'e- “weld diyioed - 0101 MS 994 asiyouei suonoauuo) 8isepy  1202/5¢/01L  HsodsQg

)SEM pPllOS

eV yL0'LL- eV vL0'LL- Aejueg [ejo)
evviLoLL- L6°8¥c- Twsld di1oed - 0LOL SO0 rAV IONVIVE 28'L6% $  1L202/1L€/01L ¥HsodeQ
25'99.'0L- 000 Tuisld dyded - L0l ZJaylo 1zoz/Le/0L Yisodeq
2S9'69.°0L- 000 “wald diyved - 0101 | J8IO 1202/LE/0L Nsodeq
25°'69.2°02- 000 “weld dyided - L0l soue)sIssy a)ey LZ0Z/L€/0L MHsodeq
2669202~ ¥8°¢cL- “wiald Jyioed - 0LOL o9y lueg 1zoz/Le/0L Hsode(
89°269'04- 000 sl dyided - 0LOL 24840 1202/0c/0L wsodeg
89'269'0.- 00°0 sl olyioed - QLOL L Jaul0 1202/0€/0L ¥sode(Q
89'269'0.L- 00°0 “wiald dyioed - 0L0L souelsissy 9)ey  120z/0/0L Nsodag
892690~ 0C'€9.- “luald dyioed - 0LOL 09y lues 1Z0zZ/0€/0L ¥Hsodae(
8Y'626'69- or'€06'c T"wislid oyioed - 0L0L ZJoyo 120z/6Z/01 ¥sodeQ
v6°2eR'cl- 000 “'weld ayloed - 0101 | 18YO 1202/62/0L Nsodaq
¥6°ce8'es- 000 Twisid dyided - L0l souelsissy ajey  120Z/62/0L HsodaQg
y6ceg’cl- 06'v.6°C- “weld dyioed - 0101 09y lueg 1z0z/62/01 WsodeQ
¥0'868°0.- G200t Twiald dyided - 0LOL XV1 a3dNd3S J¥ND - 0920'V §680:4 1202/82/01L Msodeqg
68°G58'99- Li'gllL wald dyoed - 0101 ZJ49Yl0 120z/8z/0l MsodeQg
00'726'99- 000 TwRld Jiyided - 0LOL | 18YI0 1202/82/0lL ¥sodeq
00'v26'99- S0'LC 'wisld dyded - 0L0L aouelsissy a)ey  |z0z/82/01L ¥sodeQ
G0'56699- 69°CLy- Tweld dyided - 0L0L o9y lues 1z0z/8z/0lL ¥sodeQ
9¢°185°'99- 000 Tweld dyded - 0101 Z48y0 1202/L2/01 NsodeQ
9¢€°185'99- 000 Tweld dyided - Lol | J8Yl0 1202/42/0L MsodaQ
9€°18G'99- 000 Twiald dyloed - L0l aouelsissy aley 120¢//2/0L ¥sodeQ
9€°186'99- ov'¢6- 'uwisld doiidoed - 0101 09y lueg  Lz0z//2/0L Wsode(Q

aouejeqg unowy yds OWdN ajeq adA

1202 19q0320

pun4 Aq sjisodaq LZ/E0/LL

JousIg S99IA1aG AJUnwwo) Yoeag e[IAyY



G abed

G8'0.8°L- S9'/¢ TTwsld diided - 0101 soue)sissy @jey LZ0Z/0L/0L MsodeQ
0G'806°Z- 829l “lsld dyided - 0101 o9y J8jep\  L20Z/0L/0L Wsodag
zeeey'L- 000 "lisld oyioed - 0101 ZJ94l0  1202/60/01 MsodsQ
ceeey'L- 000 “weld oyioed - 0104 L Jayl0 1202/60/01 ¥sodse(Q
ceeey'L- 000 "'Wwisld dyioed - 010l souejsissy ajey  1202/60/0L Nsodag
A4 N Sy'vce- Tweld dyioed - 0101 o9y JoleM  L202/60/01 HsodeQ
L17191°L- 000 Twsud duloed - 0101 ZJaYlo 1202/80/01 Wsode(
2171911 000 TUwald dyded - 0LOL | JoUI0  1202/80/0L ¥sodaQ
LL19V'L- ¥9°Ge Twald dyioed - 0LOL aouelsissy @)ey  1202/80/01 MsodeQg
LPE6L L- oL'LLE- Tlwald duyided - L0l o9y J8jlBM  1Z0Z/80/01 ¥sodeq
1€°288°9- GE'L8- “weld ooed - 0LOL " SIUBIT 'GZT JeleM ‘0L T USD - | # HdINI - AIN d3S 22 A4 401 120Z/20/0L Wsodeqg
96'v6.'9- 000 "'lwsid diioed - 0104 Z49yl0  1202/L0/01 Ysode(Q
96'6.'9- 000 ""Wwisid oiioed - 0101 } 18340 120¢/L0/01 Wsodeq
96'v6.'9- 000 'wiald diioed - 0LOL aouelsissy aley  120¢/.0/0L ¥sode(Q
96'1¥6.'9- €T°198Y- 'wiaid diioed - 0LOL 09y J91eM  1202/L0/0L NsodeqQ
€L€E6'L- 000 “'wisld oyioed - 0LOL ZJ9Yl0  1202/90/01 Msode(
€L°€€6'L- 000 "wisid olioed - 0L0I | :oY)0  1202/90/01L MsodeQ
€1°€€6'L- 000 'wisld dijioed - 0LOL aouelsissy aley  1202/90/01 ¥soda(
€L€E6'L- Zy'189- "wiald oyioed - 0L0L 09y Jalep  1202/90/01 ¥Msode(
leove'L- 000 "wisld oyioed - 0104 ZJ24l0  1202/50/01 NsodsQ
Leove'L- 000 TTwald dyded - 0Lol L JaUI0  1202/S0/01 ¥usodeQ
Leove'L- G2'86 Twald dyided - 010} doue)lsisSY dley  LZ02/S0/0L HsodaQ
95" vPe’L- 18 9ze- “'lisid oyioed - 010l o9y JaleM  1202/S0/0L  Msods
GLLL0°)- 000 wsid diioed - 0L0L Z49y0 120z/v0/01L usodeqg
GLLLO")L- 000 TUlweid dI0ed - 0101 | I9YIO  1202/70/01L NsodeQ
GLLL0')L- 0c'LL usid dyioed - 0L0L aouelsissy a1ey | 20e/0/01L Ysode(
G6°820°L- ¥0'9.1L- 'wisid diioed - 0101 ooy JolepM  L20e/r0/0L ¥sode(
16°2S8- 000 "wsid dyioed - 0104 ZJ9y0  1z0e/e0/0lL ysodeQ
16°2G8- 000 Twsid diioed - 0101 | 9Y0O 1202/e0/0L ¥sodeQ
16°258- 856 ""Wwiedd ayioed - 0LOL souejsissy ojey  1.202/€0/0L WsodeqQ
6¥°298- 88°Lb- “wiald dyioed - Lol o8y JeJeM  1202/€0/0L WsodaQ
LOPL8- 000 “wald oyioed - 0L0L ZJ42Yl0 1202/10/0L ¥sodeQ
19v18- 000 wisld dyided - 0LOL } JaYyl0 1202/1L0/0L ¥sods(
L9¥Lg- 8.'0C "'Wwiald dijidoed - 0LOL aouejsissy aley L 202/L0/0L ¥sode(Q
6€'GE8- 6E°GE8- "'wisid diioed - 0LOL o9y Jelep  L202/L0/0L Hsods(Q
J91epA
aouejeg junowy yds ajeq adA|
1202 4890300
pung Aq syisodaq LZ/€0/LL

PUISIg S21AI98 Ajlunwwio) yoeag elIAY



g abed

26°900°0¢- 000 "wiald dyioed - 0101 ZJepO 1202/8L/0L WsodeQ
26°'900'0¢- 000 wisid diloed - 0L0L L8O 1202/81/0L ¥sode(Q
26°'900'0¢- G'Z8 “wisld ouided - 0L0L soue)sissy @jey  L.Z0z/8L/0L MsodaqQ
1£°680'0¢- 1£°058°61- wisid dlyloed - 0LOL o9y JelepM  120Z/81/0L NsodeQ
00'6€2'91- 000 Twsld dyioed - 0101 ZJ9ul0  1202/.1/01 ¥sodeQ
00'6€2'9L- 000 rwisid oyloed - 010l L Jayl0 1z0z/LL/01L usodaQ
00'6£2'91- 181 “rwslid diyided - 0LOL aouejsissy 91ey  1202/L1L/0L HsodaQg
YA TA 1 ¥8'06- “wisld dYided - 0101 ooy Jolep  1202/L1/0L ¥sodsQg
€€°991°91- 000 TTwald dyided - 010} Z U0 1202/51/01 Wsode(
€£°99.01L- 000 wisld dyidoed - 0101 L JIoYl0  1202/SL/01L WsodeQ
€€°991°91- c0've Twald dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy a)ey  Lz0z/SL/0L ¥WsodeQ
Ge'061'9L- Le'€co- “weld oyided - 0L0L o9y J8lBM  L20Z/GL/0L ¥sodeq
¥0°L9G°GL- 000 "wisld dlidoed - 0101 Z U0 1zoz/L/oL ysodeq
¥0°L9G°GL- 000 rwislid dylded - 0L0L L J8Y10  L20z/vL/oL NsodeQ
¥0°295'GL- 000 wisid duided - 0101 soue)sissy a)ey Lz0zg/vL/0lL Msodeq
¥0°29G'GL- GC6ly- wiaid oyloed - 0L0L o9y JslepM  L20Z/vL/0L  WsodaQg
6.'Lv1'GlL- 88'65¢ “wisid dyioed - 0101 1202 1deg woonsay sied Ajunwwo) Ajsjesedeg payoog 1LZ0Z/cL/0L  Hsoded
19'20G°GL- L6118 wisid dyided - 0L0L 1202 1des uonebiu| g juol4 Ajlejesedas payoog 1LZ0z/cL/0L Nsodeq
yo'6veLL- 0.°€90°C wisid dyioed - 0101 120z 1dag uonebiuj sued uenp ueg Ajpjesedag payoog LZ0z/cL/0L Hsodeg
veeLr'6lL- 000 “wiald diioed - 0LOL ZJ9Ul0 120z/cL/olL wsode(Q
reeIr6lL- 000 wiald diyioed - 0101 | 18UI0  120Z/EL/0L Nsode(
veeLr'elL- TA A rwisld oyided - 0101 aouejsissy aley  120z/cL/0lL UsodeQ
96°'0.v'61- G8'6.L'9- Trwisld oyided - 0101 o9y JoJep  LZ0Z/eL/0L HsodeQ
AT T 88'69¢- “weld dyided - 0101 1202 1dog swoolisay died Ayunwwiod  1z0z/Z1/0L Hsodeq
€2°1€6°CL- L6°1¥8'L- rweid dyided - 0101 1202 1dag uonebiu| y9ang Juol4  120z/ZL/0L Wsode(
9C'680°LL- 0,'€90°2- wsld dyded - 0101 120z ydag uonebuu uenp ueg  |z0z/ZL/0L ¥sodeq
95°620°6- 000 Twald dlided - 0L0L Z49yl0 120z/ZL/0L ¥sode(
95°620°6- 000 "wisld diyided - 0LOL L I8UI0  L20Z/ZL/0L ¥sodeq
95°620'6- 16'61 “wisid dyided - 0104 soue)sissy s)ey  Lz0e/zh/0l ¥sodeq
€6°6¥0°6- €9'Gle- wield dilded - 0101 o9y Jslep  L20e2/eL/oL ¥Wsode(Q
06°'62.8- 000 wisad duided - 0101 ZJ4eyo 120zZ/L1/0L WsodeQ
06'6C.'8- 000 Trusld oiided - 0101 | JaUl0 120Z/LL/0L ¥sodeqQ
06°62.'g- 6.°¢ce "wiaid dyided - 0L0L aouejsissy ayey 120g/LL/0L ¥sodeq
69°C9.'8- 78°168- wisid diioed - 0L0L 09y Jolep\  L202/LL/0L WsodeQ
G8'0.8'L- 000 wisid dyided - 0101 ZJ94yl0 1z0z/0L/01L NsodeQ
G8'0.8'L- 000 “Wwiald diioed - 0L0L | l2Yl0  1202/0L/0L WsodeqQ
aouejeg junowy yids Oowa\ ajeq adA)
1202 19q0o300
pun4 Aq sysodeq L2/E0/LL

Jou)SIg S99IAI9G AJUNWIWIO) yoeag elIAY



. oabeg

0L72EL LG 000 "walid oyioed - 0LOL ZJ9Ylo 1z0oz/eg/0lL MsodeQ
0L2¢L’1S- 000 wald oyioed - 0101 L JoUI0 1202/62/0L MsodeQ
0L2¢L'LG- 000 “rwsld diyioed - 010l aouelsissy aley  1202/62/0L WsodeQ
0L2ELLG- LE189C- Trweid dylded - 0101 o9y JelepM  LZ0Z/62/0L MsodsQ
6’ LSV 8p- 9z'0L0'L- "Uwiaid Jyioed - 0L0L  TT'GZT JS1BM 0L U9 - | # JINI HOV3E VIAY - 0920V G680:d  1Z20Z/82/0L WsodeQ
EL LYY L 000 rwsid oyioed - 0101 ZJ9Yo 1202/82/01L usode(
L LY LY- 000 Twsldd diioed - 0101 L Jayl0 1z0z/82/0L UsodaQ
SV vy L LECY weld oyioed - 0L0L aouejsIssy 9)ey  120¢/8¢/0L MsodeQg
0S°e8Y"Lp- L1'668- 'wsld ouioed - 0101 o9y J8lep\  1202/82/01 ¥sodeq
€€'¥85'op- 000 "wslid dyided - 0101 ¢Jsyo 1z0z/L2/01L ¥sodeQ
€€¥8G op- 000 wisld dylded - 0101 L 9410 L20g/Le/0L Wsodeq
€€'v¥8S‘op- 000 rusld dyided - 0L0I souejsissy ajey  |.z0z//2/0L ¥sodeq
€€'¥85'9p- ¥G'20L- wiald dyided - 0101 o9y JoleM  |L202/L2/01L NsodeQ
6.°9.¥'9p- 000 TTwisid duided - 0101 ZJayl0 120e/sz/0lL ¥sode(
6.°9LV'9p- 11°€8¢ rwald dyided - 0101 | I8YO 1202/G2/0L ¥sodeq
96°09.'9p- 96°G1 “rueld dyided - 0101 souejsissy ajey 1202/GZ/0L ¥sodeQ
259LL'9p- L.669C- Twisld dyioed - 0101 oY Jelep\  L202/G2/0L Wsode(Q
G1'9.0'vp- geeee’L- wald o4ided - 0L0L  'GZ 48JBM ‘0L T Ue9 - | # dINI HOVAA VIIAY - 0920V 6680:d  1202/52/0L NsodeQ
Ly ev8'Ty- 000 “wisid dyloed - 0LOL Z49Ul0  120z/2e/0L usode(Q
Ly ev8ey- 000 “wisid dyloed - 0101 | JoUl0 1202/2zZ/0L ¥sods(
Ly'ev8ey- 000 wisld dyioed - 0101 aouelsissy 9)ey  1.20¢2/¢e/0L MsodsQ
Lyev8'ey- 18°66- “wiaid dyioed - 0101 o9y JeleM  LZ0Z/22/0L usodeQ
99°'ev . cy- 6S19¥'L- Twald oyioed - 0L0L  “T'GZT JSIBM ‘0L T U8D - | # dWI HOV3A VAV - 0920V 6680:d  1202/12/01 Nisode(
2028z L~ 000 Twiald duided - 0L0L ZdYo 1zoz/lz/oL usodeQ
20728 Lv- 000 wisld ouided - 0101 | JsUl0 120z/12/0L ¥sodeQ
2028Z Ly- l0'CL wisid dyided - 0101 aouelsissy a)ey  LZ0g/L2/0L ¥sodeq
80'v6Z L~ €0°09- “Uwisld dlided - 0L0L o9y J18leM  L20Z/L2/0L ¥usodeq
SOveC Lv- 000 “wisld dyided - 0101 ZJ94l0 1202/0zZ/01 ¥sode(Q
Sovee Lv- 000 Twisld dyided - 0101 l 18YI0  1202/0Z/0lL ¥sodeQ
SOveEe LY- LL'V9 TTweld dyided - 0101 aouelsissy aley  L20¢/0¢/0lL ¥sode(
28862 Lv- ¥6°0¢v'c- “'wiald dyioed - 0101 09y JolepM  1202/02/0L ¥sode(
89°./8'g¢- 000 “Tlisid dyloed - 01Ol ZJ94l0 1202/6L/01L ¥sodeQ
88°./8'ge- 000 TTwisid dyided - 0L0L L JaYl0 1202/61/01 NsodeQ
88°./8'8¢e- 00°0 wisld dyided - 0L0L souejsissy ajey  120z/61/0L ¥sodeQ
88°//8'8¢- ¢9'585¢- “wiald diyloed - 0LOL o9y JeleM  120Z/61/01 UsodsQg
9g'ces'ee- Y£'GLSC- TTwiald oyioed - 0LOL  TTYSZT 481BM ‘0L T U89 - | # dNI HOV3E YIAY - 0920V §680:4  1202/81/0L Wsods(
aouejeg unowy nds owap ajeq adA)
1202 1990300
pun4 Aq sjisodaq LZ/E0/L)

Jo1NSIg S@dIAIaS AJunwiio) yoeag ejIAY



g abed

18'709'vvL-

18'709'VYL- L0L
£6'512'25- £6'ShZ'Z5- 18}EM [E10L
£6'GvC'2S- L6'8v¢- “wsld dyided - 0101 OO rav IONVIVE 28°26v $  L2og/Le/oL Nsodeq
20°.66°1LG- 000 “Twisld dijived - 0L0L ZJIoUyl0 1Lz0oz/Le/oL usodeqg
20'166°1G- 000 “"wield diyived - 0101 | J8YlO 1Z0Z/LE/0L Nsode(
¢0'.66'1G- 000 “wesid ayived - 010l aouelsissy @)ey  L20g/L€/0L Nsode(
20'/66°LG- 96" LLL- “wiald Jlided - 0LOL o8y J9lep  LZ0Z/LE/0L Nisode(
90'G88'1 G- 000 “fwalid oljioed - 0LOL ZJ48yl0 1z0z/0g/0L Nsodeq
90°688°1G- 000 “Twiald dSyioed - 0L0L L Jayl0 1z02/0€/0L Nsodeq
90°'G88'L G- 000 “wiadd dyioed - Lol aouejsissy 8ley  1.202/0€/0L YsodaQ
90'688°LS- 9e°¢sL- TTwisld siyided - 0LOL o9y J9lepM  1L202/0€/0L Nsode(
asuejeg unowy nds ) owa ajeq adAL
1202 1940320
pund Aq sysodaqg LZ/go/L)

JoULISIg S92IAI9G AJUNWIWIOY Yorag elIAY



| obed

GL'€€6'8Z  00'2LS'S sisa] qe - Ops9 $GES # lUsWeILRlS LZ/p/0) Juswalels "oU| ‘jeophjeuy JSeo) euoleqy  €90€  L202/90/01 o8y
SLL9g'ST L2080 sjeolwayd - €059 1Z/0E/6 280V811dd AU "ou| ‘oyioed Bejuusrg  Z90E  1202/90/0L paiilis]
8E'0EE'¥Z 61’828 Ay UTIMS MM - 99P28 " BuI Jemes [enBI UBS | Z-0€-6 82641 AUl "Ou| 'sejeloossy @ Jojke) ‘Bues  190€  1.202/90/01 pTg)
€OL0S'€Z  0082L°) Bulpuen spios - 0859 12/62/6 LLE99# "AU| ‘ou| ‘'spsadgs  090¢  120Z/90/01 paiilie}
€o€TL'le 18°11E) ey g "dey ~dinb3 - Zzg9 liedey ayjeq Joquiey) Z1I0 6V0LZM  'oul ‘Juswabeuepy eounosed pINl4  6S0E  1202/S0/0) pitilie}
9L60v'0z  11'28S') e g "doy "dinb3 - ZzG9 dimmdund €/11gy  -ou| ‘Juswabeuely 80inosay piNl4  6S0E  1202/S0/04 ¥o9yo
66'2/8'8L  €0°ZLL s|eolway? - £059 S|edlWway) 6Ly 'oul Wawabeuep 8oinosay PNl 6SOE  LZ0Z/S0/0L %o8yD
96'GSL'8L  ZL'OEL'GL " O 10geT I9esuo) - G059 981124 ‘Au| Aieyueg "sdQ Lg0z 1deg  'ou| ‘uewebeuep sounosey pNl4  6S0€ 120Z/SO/0L %08y
vZ'6lL9°c LL'GOL “rulep g "dey dib3 - 4269 12/0€/6 08€9Z | 300V aiempleH 90y SJsUIN  8G0E  1Z0Z/S0/01 %o8y9
elvig'e 00°06L'c "1 J0ge JoeNU0Y - 20G9 wajsAg Alejiueg s8oIueg JoRIUCD sejepossy @ uuewabeH  9G0€  1Z0Z/P0/0L %98y
eLvee 11681 Jowau| / suoydefe] - G8G9 G ¥06 91¥6-G6S S08 # 1008 181v 143 1202/%70/0L Pzl
96'vel 96°¥¢l Jaysdwing pA Z LSEP01LE-0Z 1L JBQUINN 100y soiMeg Aejues Aunod yinog 143 1202/20/0L o ptilie]

ejjueg

T4 STAA sybiT |ejo L
STATASH ¥8'6€E - 0659 2-90959/96.5 #909e sybi 1g o4 389d 143 1202/52/01 piitie]
LELS 0L°zoL - 0659 0-29€551 2666 # 100 sybiq Auojon I89d 143 1202/%0/0L Yoayo
LE0LY LE0LY - 0659 €-¥869.260690 # 109€ SO umo 339d 143 1202/70/01 v_mmco

sybi

€8LLLEL €8T LLL'EL uIpy / |eJeusg [ejo]
€8°LLLEL  00°06€ Bupunoooy - z01L9 LZ/S/01 9682 "Auj ipny 3 Buidesypjoog Buideayioog oibua BIN -~ 890€  1202/8Z/0L %08y
€8°1Ze'Cl 16'601 yosjuswied ssey - 0215 §89} 20 JueyJOW yosjuawied 1202/92/01 phiilie]
6°LiZ'el  S6veT Jowsju / suoydals) - 68GY 1 LGEE00860015+28 "# 100V wnJjoads 143 1zoz/sziol %08yg
16'986'ZL  80°0ZI saMIiN - 0659 IS sIn ues Q0| - #2WO 3%9d 143 1zozg/se/oL %99YQ
68'918'C1 1E°19 yosjuswAhed sseyd - 0Z1S $89} 00 JueydBW yosjuswied 1202/12/01 pRi:lle)
89°GG/'ZL  0S'LLL'E WD Joge Joejuo) - 9059 1202 W6 190 - U9z 1des €91 | Au| sojeloossy g uuewsbeq  990¢  120Z/02/0L %9949
80'8£9'6 lzZ°01 yosjuswied aseyy - 0Z1S $99) 00 JueydIBL yoajuawied 1202/02/04 %28YQ
18°'229'6 0S'vL “rulep g ‘dey "dibg - 259 siiedau Jepndwod sisndwo) 29 €D 1202/02/01 patllie)
1£°€65'6 6621 yosuawAhed aseyy - 0Z1S $88} 00 JUeydISW yoajuawdhed 120Z/61/01 pEET o)
2 0vS'6 00'69 aduBUBUIRK - ZHS9 isod uapzaig 143 1zZ0Z/81L/0L phtilie)
2e°SIY'6 z9'18Y pNojQ 8210AU| - OFLS $89) JUBYDISW PNOID 8D10AUY PNoJQedtoAU| 1202/E1L/01L picilie]
0.°€66'8 2N yosjuswihed eseyg - 0Z1S $93} 00 JuBYIIBW yoejuswdhed 1202/SL/0L piiilie}
92'786'8 va'Ls “"BYQ 80IAIRG yueq - GLLY 'OV SisAleuy $994 SnosuelRoSIN 1202/E1L/0L %98UD
2.°086'8 61°8Y sol|ddng Bugesedo - 0659 swiejsAg ssausng soluogje) L20Z/EL/0L pioTg)
£5°788'8 00°0Y “rulely g ‘dey "dibg - 259 sJedas seindwos sigIndwo) 28] [eD 143 1202/0L/01L ¥o8yo
€5'Zv8's 08'0l Buiddiyg = ebejsod - zi19 spid peoq 921G |B)SOd "S™N 1202/80/01 Pl
€.°1£8'8 00°S0L'S jebe - gel9 12/62/6 ¢LEL81 "A| D77 euled g [9)sod ‘@0Ud  G90€  LZ0Z/90/0L 308y
€1°921'S 00°G.1'E upny Bugunodoy - €019 upny 12-0202 A4 d11'umoig g ¥epad  $90¢  1202/90/01 %08y
€L°166'C 8zT'lC yosjuawAed aseyy - 0Z1S $89) 09 JueyoIBW yoajuawhed 1202/S0/01L pelie]
Sv'ves'e Sr'6 Xauwy - 011G Xowy Junoosiq ssaidx3 ueouswy 1202/50/01 prlile)
006152 00022 Bugunoooy - Z019 12-0€-6 8882 "Au| IpnYy g Buideayyoog Buideaxood ojbug IIN ~ ZS0€  1202/S0/0L peiilie]
00'G62°L 00°G6S'} WD JogeT Joesjuo) - 9059 "ulwpy [eI8usD LZ/y/0L 0911 AU sojeloossy @ uvewsbeH  9G0¢  1Z0Z/H0/0L ¥o8yo
00002 00002 a)sqeM - 019 suljwesng 4sogy Alyluow  ~|deq enbia / wod sulweangeD 143 1202/20/01 ptilie]

ujwpy / [elauac)

aosueleg Junowy junosoy OWIdN awepN wnN ajeq odA)

1202 129030

SJUNO22Y/M pun4 Aq s)o9yH LZIEO0/LL

1PUISIF $991AI9G Ajunwiwo?) Yoeag BlIAY



Z abey

1Z'9Z1'65

1Z2°9ZL'6S IViOL
01'946°2 01°9/6'Z JBJEAA [EJOL
01'9/6'2 2550 esuadx3 juswdinb3y - 8159 L2’ LE 0L LS0LZE "AUl $G2T 100V soydeiboidey 4vSyY 190¢  120¢/8¢/0) qo9/YD
95'6£6'2 L AWA ]S S9N - 0659 "PY Buipue 8ABD /12 ) - JOXIA JUBL JSIB A 389d 143 1e0d/se/ob 399YD
Zy'ess'l 00'Sey 1D JogeT joequo) - L0S9 walsAg Jejep Joge] Joenuod sejelnossy @ uuewobey 990  1202/0¢/0L 084D
rileL 05615} rileday juswdinby - 0ZG9  “TIUOUY UBS [ieISUl XOd JRlON JoleM 0L0LZM TOUl _EmEommcmS_ 92IN0say pin|4 6S0€  1202/S0/01 A98YD
26'19.1's 26'2r0's " Q10qeT Joequod - G059 981124 "AulJsjep 'sdO Lgoz des  "ou| yuswabeuepy soinosey pinj4 6S0€  120¢/S0/01 1084D
00°s¢cL 00'G¢L IO J0geT] oenuo) - L0G69 wasAS Jojepp SBOIAIBS JORIJUOD $9)el00ssy g uuewsbeH 980¢  120¢/v0/0L X094D
191EM
£€0'985'9¢ £0'985°9¢ Aieyues ejo)
€0°985°0¢ GG .6 senn - 06S9 C-88¢Ce8ee9 #1008 uonels Yin I8Od 143 1€0¢e/se/oL 329/YD
81'88%'0¢ 8r'ep0’'s senN - 0659 JS odsiduel 4 Ueg @ pig - d1 MM 3%9d 1d43 L€0¢e/s¢e/0L 3o8Yyd
00°SPP'ee 0szee’t 1D JoqeT 1oenuod - 2099 weyshAg Aejues Joge 10BNU0D sa)eloossy B uuewsbey 990  1202/0¢/01 Yo8syDd
0s'cLe'ze G8'8G Jeusalu| f suoydala] - G8SY Jsulelu] 6880 X # 100e 181V 143 120¢/61/01 328yd
oGl ee 0s'ce Jowe| / suoydaiel - G859 281916¢2.2.8¢ #130e 181V 143 120¢/8L/01 3o8YD
SLocL'ee 0026l werosdwl) 41 MM - SZ8 108f01d dLMM dID 0711 euled g |91S0d ‘9dud g90¢  120¢/90/01 3o2/YD
aouejeg junowy jJunoooy owapy aweyN wnp e1eq adk)
L20Z 18q0320
SUNOIIY/M pun4 Aq s)oayH LZICO/L)

1oU)SIg S92IAI9g AJlUNWIWo Yyoeag BlIAY



1:42 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/03/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4030 - County Taxes

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting

Oct 21

70,979.64
2,421.08
50,220.43

123,621.15
123,621.15
123,621.15

9.45
233.20
481.62

724.27

3,007.56
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,007.56
55.21

800.00
800.00

187.97
187.97
104.12

4,154.86

1,110.00

Page 1



1:42 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
11/03/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2021
Oct 21
6103 - Accounting Audit 3,175.00
6115 - Bank Service Charges 51.54
6135 - Legal 3,105.00
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 10.80
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 10.80
6150 - Rate Assistance 848.12
6170 - Website 1200.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 8,500.46
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 1,147.80
6505 - Contract LaborO & M 20,179.64
6506 - Contract Labor GM 4,712.50
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer 5,582.50
6518 - Equipment Expense 36.54
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 2,850.64
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 219.61
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - Oth... ~ 1,549.50
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 4,619.75
6535 - Insurance P/L 1,795.37
6540 - Lab Tests 3,572.00
6542 - Maintenance 65.00
6550 - Operating Supplies 48.19
6580 - Solids Handling 1,778.00
6585 - Telephone / Internet 496.47
6590 - Utilities ~ 4,485.46
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 48,519.22
Total Expense 61,898.81
Net Ordinary Income 61,722.34
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7210 - Connection Fees 1,000.00
Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income 1,000.00

Page 2



1:42 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/03/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2021

Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project

8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl

8246¢c - WW Swr Ln Rpimt Sn Migl Pha...

Total 8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct g
1,000.00

3,197.00

1828.75
1828.75
4,025.75

4,025.75
4,025.75

-3,025.75
58,696.59

Page 3



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
23835 Precision Drive Date
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

11/1/21

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$26,283.85

Transaction Amount Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
10/31/21 |INV #F21306. Orig. Amount $20,179.64. 20,179.64 20,179.64

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
10/14/21 |INV #A21259. Orig. Amount $117.03. 117.03 20,296.67

W20970 Influent Pump Rebuild-
10/34/21 |INV #W20970. Orig. Amount $5,020.02. 5,020.02 25,316.69

W20986 225 San Luis Street-
10/21/21  [INV #W20986. Orig. Amount $967.16. 967.16 26,283.85

OVER 90 DAYS
PAST DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

CURRENT Amount Due

26,283.85 $26,283.85




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: November 9, 2021

SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee most recently met on Wednesday October 13th. The agenda
packet for the October 13th meeting is included with this staff report. At the August 24, 2021 Board of
Supervisors (BOS) meeting, the BOS adopted a Resolution adopting certain policies and procedures set
forth in Low Reservoir Response Plan and authorizing the Public Works Director to implement the
LRRP. The LRRP calls for certain reductions in municipal water diversion as lake storage decreases.
The first benchmark is a 10% reduction when the lake level reaches 15,000 AF. The next benchmark is
a 20% municipal reduction if the lake level reaches 10,000 AF. Staff noted at the October Board
meeting that all Zone 3 Agencies moved forward with the 10% reduction, even though lake levels were
not yet below 15,000 AF. As of this writing the Lake elevation is 468.20 feet, storage is 14,709 AF,
capacity is 30%, and rainfall to date is 2.7 inches. The rainfall we received in October was significant
for the month, but due to the dry soil conditions most of the precipitation percolated into the ground.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Status Report
Financing — The loan documents have been completed and recorded. The funds are now available for
payment of project related invoices. The first annual loan payment will be due on October 1, 2022.

Project Status — Wallace Group Engineering has prepared the final draft of the bid documents for staff
review. We anticipate having the project out to bid by November 12, and award a construction contract
at the January 11, 2022, Regular Board meeting. We anticipate construction will take 5 — 7 months and
we will start up the new MBR unit in the summer of 2022.

FY 2021-22 Estimated Revenues and Assessed Values

On October 27, 2021, the San Luis Obispo County Controllers Office provided an estimate of the
District’s tax revenue for Fiscal Year 2021-22. FY 2021-22 tax revenues are estimated at $754,154.
The District’s FY 2020-21 tax revenues were approximately $794,000, and the approved FY2021-22
budget estimated annual tax revenues at $800,000. The estimated FY 2021-22, revenue is
approximately $40,000 below last year’s actuals. At this point staff does not recommend making any
changes to the FY 2021-22 Budget, but we will provide an update at the mid-year budget review in
February.




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday October 13, 2021
9:00 - 11:00 am

Agenda

Phone line: +1 (646) 749-3122
Access Code: 617-462-197
OR
Webinar: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/617462197

1. Announcements

Al

2. General Operations and Water Report
e Summary Notes — September
¢ Monthly Operations Report — September
¢ Lopez Storage Projections — September

David

3. Current Reservoir Conditions

Jenny

4. Capitol Projects Update
e (CO0O2 Funds Needed, allocate from another
project.

David

5. Cloud Seeding
s BOS 10-19-2021

David

6. UWMP
e BOS approved submittal of the UWMP

David

7. Zone 3 Contract Changes Update

Dan

.

Future Agenda items?

Project Updates

HCP/Instream Studies

Stored State Water in Lopez - Evaporation
Zone 3 Boundary Change

All

Attachments:

A. Summary Notes - September

B. Lopez Monthly Operations Report — September
C. Lopez Storage Projections Chart — September
D. Capitol Projects Update

Next Meeting Date: November 10, 2021




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY September 8, 2020 (9:00-11:00 AM)
Via Goto Meeting due to COVID-19 Protocol
SUMMARY NOTES - DRAFT

Attendees via GoTo Meeting: Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande), Greg Ray (Grover Beach), Ben Fine (Pismo Beach) Brad Hagemann
(ABCSD), Dan Migliazzo (San Miguelito), Jim Garing, John Wallace, Vard lkeda, Dan Heimel, David Spiegel (PW Dept), Kyle James
(PW Dept), Jenny Williamson (LWTP).

1.

N

Announcements —
¢ City of Pismo Beach submitted Prop 1 application for Central Coast Blue.

. General Operations and Water Supply Report -

¢ No comments on August Summary notes.

e David Spiegel reviewed the Monthly Operations Report.

e David Spiegel reviewed the Lopez Storage Projections Chart. Storage is expected to reach
10,000 AF by next water year and the 15,000 AF trigger point is expected to be reached in
October. State Water numbers were not available and will be sent to TAC.

Current Reservoir Conditions —

¢ Jenny Williamson reported the Lake Elev. = 470.82 ft, Storage = 15,732.8 AF @ 32%
Capacity. Downstream releases are at 4.54 MGD (instantaneous reading); WTP at 2.2 MGD,;
SWP at 3.20 MGD. Rainfall to date 0.04 inches.

CIP Project Update —
e David Spiege! reviewed the Zone 3 CIP Projects.

Cloud seeding -

e TAC was asked to confirm whether they wanted to do cloudseeding for another year or
discontinue the contract. TAC agreed to continue the program for another year. Only the
ground option will be pursued, and the consultant suggested a fourth site be added for more
coverage.

Low Reservoir Response Plan -
e David Spiegel reviewed the LRRP.

. Zone 3 Contract Changes Update —

e Dan Heimel reviewed the contract changes and how the LRRP will work into the changes.

Future Agenda Items —

Project Updates

e HCP/instream Studies

Stored State Water in Lopez — Evaporation
e Zone 3 Boundary Change

Next Meeting October 13, 2021



[ foadng utipy  :4q parutid Loday oap1g ‘G :AqQ paasjus pio(y TZ07 '8 4290120} “ABpLLT
"dYHT Y8 Ul PARUBISHP SR 1ajeM |, JIAQ) A1eD),, A[[Eyoe ST umoys Jojem snjding
“UOTONPa1 94,01 & juasadas
UMOYS STURTWANHUE " AT 94 JO 39831 1V 000°S T 2 Supjoess Jo uopedionue ul (1707 [HAY 01 9ANIEONLI) UOHINPSI JUSWANHUD 000 0 (3935 210¢) uwm:_nm_
%01 € pr1sanbal 3y 1 1207 18030y U (JAWT) u]d Psuodsay N0AISYY MOT 2y Jpun paresado mou a1e SALPATIR(T Jatep zado (¢ SIEP91 £7'99€ (1834/193) 3198 QpZH) I5L0[0Y EauhwgoD_
g Z[ 01 p23ueyd sem )sanbay] K191, s,89d ‘Pg1 L up - udy 10 € aye) 0] pajsanbax ouwst, “Z1 Ae ( Feo U __&:._mm_
'V 0921 01 pasuey; 'l 120 MS 5. dd "N81 L8N U0 "1Z0T [Udy 10f MS 118 2 P Sid 1T0T TLABW UO (T %608 11 % S0zZs1 (193] 219 0QZ6} 12 |1y} o3eiorg|
“Jiuour sty 35esn $9pURID 0AOLY WOY PAIBHYNS SeM Y £Z°7 PUB IUOW SIY) 038SN Jajem 5,0U3() 0} L8'TS- (1997} 20uaIegfI(T §'69% (199] L£°TTS 18 ||1y) uonealg e
PAPPE SEM 1S310) UOAUEL) 01 PAUSALSP JV £2°7 JO [2101 Y 'I00 WM BUPF S2PUBLD 0AOLY PIA 1521 UOAUER) 0) INem payddns oueso(y (| A8 0) A8IX | YIUO S1q L, suonesadQ) wie( zadory
SjHAUUWO) *199§ 2108
‘Tieyutet Joj yuasoxd 03 Ajag pue ‘souaaljap zado 10 jussord o3 [udy ‘xrem ayulg doj juasaxd of Krenuer st opeq 03 JaX,, 0€L'8 SIPIA 37eS 199) 21qNd (96 “Ep 10 SUO[{ES (58 'STE = J0OJ DAL SU() 1935 SIOE U] 1B SFUAAT[A(] (210N
SWsTeaTiveos S | EveoE8d00s00 A DYD|
L] ol i) i Ll LY 2 1zdeg 2, By wzinr Jzune 12,5 12, 1ty 120 1A A
i = * r—
— roz
= = |= = i
— = e o
— - — — - ol
L ] (H— oz & e —
EEE— . ——t oyl
—— L o5
— 13
Wz —_— 1
aBus Jnepm sug Jusealy o3 Aienuep sBetn 1mup SNIdINGHUSIARAUT 20da] Jussag 03 [ludy
8§°0811 131Ep ARG PaIOIS IUO SIL, 19'9801 | 1viep S1e1s patorg quuopy 1se]
oL esy 00°SEEL  |%1°L9 8€°0TH1T L6'€6 LT |%b'8 £O°LLY | 9TIT _ Nm.mhwg\aed _ 000 —.\a:v _ 76°€L91 _ 0070 I_..\..a.w _ L9'9ST | €L9S _ 0079651 _ 009651 | Liop |1BIOL
L1'6 1% v8 90°101 %9'L LI'6 [t ONINSIN UBS
¥0'S1 768 €L £8'0L Vob'8 L0'8 96 %9 P 1 89'vp  |1%0'0 000 [%E'0T 891 000 |%Z'¢ LG9 L0€ 0098 0098 | §0Z2 I VSD
9911 Zan T0°206 %z | 9t9Ll | o9zl £19F  [%00 000 |%L's A | 000 [%00 000 | 111 | 00wlE | oobic | szos | Uoesd owsi]
9'v9 E1'96E |%0°0 000 |%0ss | crve [lwo0 000 %06 09%9 | TOOL | 00°Z8T | 008 | 0TL 9o ISAOLD)
3434 %7 ¥S LY9VE 789 ﬂ 2434 000 %00 900 [%0°0 00 _—.xo.c 000 1%0'0 ou'o 08¢ 00°L01 | 00°L01 | L'TLT S0 OuBdd()
1681 86'9811 [%0'0 000 [%9'L5 | 869811 000 %06 | 01°s81 | 8982 | 00208 | 00,08 | 190z | IPURLD oAoLY|
QUO SIYL | soueanag Jsanboy o3e10)g | souaarpaq __m.u_.__wmw_ jsoubay adesn % adesn) % a3esn) 33esn) % | 23esn | saep pateppaq
SaLIAIPA dMS [eniuey Jo % adesn) uradueyy| Jms 30 % adesn) enuuy e, snjding JUELTE T snjding uswapnug | AGRIRAY | pajsonbay | 1IEM Jdojoeuo)
INTM IO0L juasaid 0) Aenuep UO SIYL ussald o) Judy IO SIY], [ei0], sydmg | snidang | pug
SALIAIR( 13BN IEIS SALIDATR( I3JCAN Nomo\h —

120 ‘19quiaydeg
Hoday] suonerad() A[QIUOIA - 199lo1d zodoT - ¢ ou07

LYSI(] 19JB A\ PUB [0UOY POOT] AUno)) odsiqQ SIn| ueg




00’0

00'¢

ooy

009

00’8

00’0t

00zt

00Vt

'ST'T A paljdijnus st moul ay3 yaui T anoqe s| aSelane ayl y1 ‘T'0 Aq mopul

parIpa.d ay} Aldi|nw jjim [3pOwW 3y Yaul T mojag S SYIUoW 831 snoinaid au) Joj lejules Ajlep aSeJane ay3 §| "LOSESS AUIEJ 3y] BulINp SWLCISUIRS LBY] MOJJU] SSB| ISNED ||IM Ul
MOLUM SHIUOW! 151. SWIoISUIE] 354 BY) “|SPOW By} 0JUI PRI0IVEY DIE SUOIIPLOI 3UNISIOW JUBPIITIUY “elep aFelols pue uoleldidaud [BaLIDISIY JO 1O Paseq St MO[JuUl PAIDIPDIY §

'salaAlap Ajyluow a8elaae 0z0z 29Q -0TOT UET YO paseq s) adesn edunpy 'z

-33esn |eddiunw pue ‘s)sanbal Isea|3J WEBIISUMOP T7-0T ‘lleguied papdipatd uo paseq mojul ‘Wod 1ayjeamasuelsuo| woly (jeyuel pajoipasd uo paseq si uoipdafoud a8elo)s ‘T

a1eqg
= o = - [ =
LT R 2 8 858 2 2 2 J 2 ¥ & @ 2 N B 9 9O 2 NS @9 os owN o
[ — - [ [ - [y = = ) [ [ [ = [y = [y = = [ - = = = iy [ =
S~ ey S~ S~ S~ S~ S~ S~ S~ N~ S~ ~ ~ ~ S~ S~ S~ S~ S~ S~ N~ S~ S~ S~ S S~ S~
v~ N [ [ N N N N N (%) N N [x*) N N [h%] [\ N [ [ N N N [ N (] [
[=) (=] [=) [=)] o j=) o o [=] (=] [=] o (=) [=) (=] o (=] o (=] (=) o o Q (=) (=) [=] o
N N [ N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N ] N N N (3 N N N N
3% N [\ = - - b - [ = [ - = (= [ o [en] [=) (=] o o o (=] o o (=) o
. £ " . g - 0
00 000 00D o0h Oo-_ ooip zdto oo.ﬁ* oo..m_ 000 00D oo.ﬁ - 00°f "
Db 2h0 €00 g ‘ 4o “ ki _ O |
A | i i : i vq0 -
1 ... 4§40 ) ‘ .
— — .rv*_. i ! : 4 1 + o005
T b r
g & m r
_ _ m i "
BEL 7 - T _ == -+ 00001
[ — o B
— - oLy - 000ST
r
% G ©
- o
- o
[ )
I
= - 0005¢
— ~ — - 0000€
F%Fm;@ko%M@@@zmﬂ@ﬁN _ _ U01328(04d H8EIOIG mmi ! ! ! ,m.tsobo.owﬂ - - 000Ss
Y T L g —— uonenddld pa1dipald B uonendnaig _msﬁ<I_ i

0000
NOILI3IfOUd IDVHOLS HIOAYISIY Z3dO1




ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

TO: Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee
FROM: David Spiegel, PE
DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Projects Update

Project Updates:

e Tesla Battery Storage

o In Construction
o Budget — Free
X




ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Spillway Assessment and Investigation
o Draft memo is in review for underdrain system
o Project out to bid for Physical Investigation and Testing
o Budget ~$190,000

e Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir Dam
o Kick off meeting with GEI was 10/7/2021
o Beginning data transfer and historical review of Geotech data
o Budget ~$500,000

e Fault Zone Risk Assessment for Dam Left Abutment (No Change)
o Rizzo visited the site and is now working on the report
o Budget ~$40,000

s Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades (No Change)
o Staff are looking into additional consultants to do a lifeline system within
the membrane building.
o Multiple consultants have reviewed the project, but none have quoted the
project.
o Budget ~$53,000

e Cathodic Protection Repair Project
o Staff installed new test stations and recent testing showed good continuity
o Budget ~$449,933

o Equipment Storage Building (No Change)
o Being re-bid
o Budget ~$90,000

e CO2 Injection System
o Additional Budget needed, ~$115,000
o Would like to transfer budget from Fire Flow Tank project to CO2

= Does TAC approve the adjustment?

o Project Bids came in high, reduced system design to single train but
additional budget still needed

o Budget ~$155,000, needed $270,000

Unbudgeted O&M Projects

¢ Sludge Bed Curtain Wall Rehabilitation (No Change)
o One sludge bed has developed a leak through the adjacent hillside that
leads down to the terminal reservoir's spillway. This bed had an existing
underground curtain wall poured in the 90’s to fix this issue.




ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

o Quotes are being received to pressure grout in front of the underground
curtain wall to re-seal any cracks that have developed over the last 30
years.

o ~$50,000 per initial quote

Upcoming Projects for 21/22:
s EQ Pump Upgrade

Completed Projects
e Leak at Main Dam outlet works building

Replacement of Hach Turbidimeter

Repairs to Terminal Dam Spillway

Lopez Terminal Dam Monument Survey

Domestic Tank Repairs



S SANLUIS

OBISPO

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

AUDITOR - CONTROLLER ® TREASURER - TAX COLLECTOR
James W. Hamilton, CPA Auditor-Controller  Treasurer-Tax Colfector

T0O:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

AVILA BEACH CSD

AARONNE STODDARD, PROPERTY TAX MANAGER

OCTOBER 27, 2021

2021-2022 ESTIMATED REVENUES & ASSESSED VALUES

Sections 97 and 98 of the Revenue and Taxation Code provide for the allocation of property tax revenues derived from
levying an ad valorem property tax rate of one dollar ($1) per hundred dollars ($100) of taxable value. The taxable

assessed values are provided to our office by the County Assessor and the State Board of Equalization.

Below are the current fiscal year's taxable assessed values and the estimated property tax revenues by tax type for
your district. The estimated revenues are net of the ongoing ERAF shift, when applicable, as required by code and are
also adjusted for potential secured roll revisions and a 2.14% unsecured delinquency.

The taxable values and corresponding estimated tax revenue for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 are:

HOMEOWNER | UNITARY | REDEV. PASS Total
SlAgEL UNSECURED | '\ e MPTION | REVENUE | CONTRIB. | THRU Revenue
Net Value 294,080,705 2,547,696 161,000
Estimated
Revenue $327,769 $10,901 $1,814 |  $62,912 $0 $0 $403,397

Should you have any questions regarding your estimated revenues or assessed values, contact me at
(805) 788-2968 or by email at astoddard@co.slo.ca.us

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center

ac_tax@co.slo.ca.us | http://sloacttc.com

1055 Monterey Street, Room D290 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P)805-788-2968 | (F) 805-781-5362




COUNTY
S SAN LUIS

OBISPO

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

AUDITOR - CONTROLLER ¢ TREASURER - TAX COLLECTOR
James W. Hamilton, CPA Auditor-Controller ® Treasurer-Tax Collector

T0O:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

AVILA BEACH CSD IMP DIST #1

AARONNE STODDARD, PROPERTY TAX MANAGER

OCTOBER 27, 2021

2021-2022 ESTIMATED REVENUES & ASSESSED VALUES

Sections 97 and 98 of the Revenue and Taxation Code provide for the allocation of property tax revenues derived from
levying an ad valorem property tax rate of one dollar ($1) per hundred dollars ($100) of taxable value. The taxable

assessed values are provided to our office by the County Assessor and the State Board of Equalization.

Below are the current fiscal year's taxable assessed values and the estimated property tax revenues by tax type for
your district. The estimated revenues are net of the ongoing ERAF shift, when applicable, as required by code and are
also adjusted for potential secured roll revisions and a 2.14% unsecured delinquency.

The taxable values and corresponding estimated tax revenue for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 are:

HOMEOWNER | UNITARY | REDEV. PASS Total
JECURED UNSECURED | ' -\ EMPTION | REVENUE | CONTRIB. | THRU Revenue
Net Value 286,507,570 2,547,696 161,000
Estimated
Revenue $330,955 $11,007 $1,832 $6,963 $0 $0 $350,757

Should you have any questions regarding your estimated revenues or assessed values, contact me at
(805) 788-2968 or by email at astoddard@co.slo.ca.us

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center

ac_tax@co.slo.ca.us | http://sloacttc.com

1055 Monterey Street, Room D290 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-788-2968 | (F)805-781-5362




FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

November 2, 2021

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Strest
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: OCTOBER 2021 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chlorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent
quality leaving the facility.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chiorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as needed basis.

Staff responded to power issues at the tank site, the board at the potable tank site was cycled and staff checked equipment to ensure the
equipment was working properly.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

The semi-annual sampling for the waste discharge permit was completed this month.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2019-2021)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2019-2021)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2019-2021)

Meonthly Average Influent BOD (2019-2021)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2019-2021)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2018-2021)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2019-2021)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




California Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

ORDER R3-2017-0025

Quality Control Board,
Gontal Cosst Region Wastewater Treatment e et moe
o oot i Facility Month: OCTOBER 2021
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
| o | Mo | Ao | Ta [ B [ o] | owe | Shu | SR | | | R
(gpm) | @PM) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24MC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 |0.043676 78 3 <0.02 10/3/121 a3 19 350 208
2 |0.056094 86 39 <0.02 10/7/21 26 11 280 271
3 ]0.055696 91 39 <0.02 10/10/21 24 14 417 290
4 10.034858 7 24 <0.02 10/14/21 26 12 298 161 1.6 DNQ
5 10.037215 67 26 2 <2 <0.02 10/17/21 32 19 433 308
6 |0.036939 73 31 <0.02 10/21/21 33 9 394 194
7 ]0.037489 76 26 <2 <2 <0.02 10/24/21 39 24 477 356
8 ]0.042455 89 30 <0.02 10/28/21
9 0.056671 9 40 <0.02 10/31/21
10 ]0.057207 88 40 <0.02 Min 24 9 280 161 1.6 DNQ
11 ]0.042954 89 30 <0.02 Mean 30 15 378 255 1.6 DNQ
12 ]0.040529 90 28 <2 <2 <0.02 Max 39 24 477 356 1.6 DNQ
13 |0.036770 63 26 <0.02 BOD Removal: 92.0% TSS Removal: 94.0%
14 [0.042322| 80 30 2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 |0.044321 79 31 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 |0.053771| 89 38 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 |0.052187| 88 36 <0.02 10/7/121 <0.1 10.7 6.9 71
18 |0.040292| 100 28 <0.02 10/14/21 <0.1 121 6.4 69
19 |]0.036256 75 25 22 <2 <0.02 10/21/21 <0.1 9.1 6.65 68
20 |0.034912 B0 24 <0.02 10/28/21
21 |0.035083| 70 25 2 <2 <0.02
22 ]0.044833 82 31 <0.02 Min <0.1 9.1 6.4 68
23 |0.049169 91 38 <0.02 Mean <0.1 10.6 6.7 69
24 10.048303| 82 34 <0.02 Max <0.1 121 6.9 71
25 |0.049131| 87 34 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 0.036117 57 25 <2 <2 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 |0.032226 72 23 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 0.035680 64 25 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 10.037755 69 26 <0.02 0il and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 |0.041246 69 29 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 ]0.043399 77 30 7 Sample Median: 23
Min ]0.032226 57 23 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1::: :|IL More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean | 0.043082 79 30 4 <2 <0.02 Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Max |0.057207| 100 40 22 <2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total |1.335556| Effluent daily (dry weather) low NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 -9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% o =
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons .
N/A 10/27/21 4,500 | certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




o3a AON 150 d38 ony anr NP AV ¥dv dSvN g34 Nvr

000'0L

00002

000'0¢

000'0t

000'0S

00009

000°04

| 1Z0z® 020z 6L0zw |

(Lzo0z - 6102)
MO7T4 LNIN1443 dLMM ATIVa I9VHIAY asdHgy

AvVa ¥3d SNOT1IVO




HLNOW

03d AON 120 d3s onv anr NP AVIA Hd¥ Y g3d Nvr

| 1z0zm 0zoz® 6LOZE |

(Lzoz - 6102)
MOT4 ININ1443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asoav

000'00S

000°000'L

000°005°L

000'000°C

0000052

HLNOW ¥3ad SNOT1VO




J3a

AON

120

HLNOW

d3s8 onv nr NAr AV ddv HYN g34 NVr

| 1zozs ozoz= 6L0z= |

(120Z - 6102)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS L30d

000'05

000°00}

000°0S4

000002

000'052

000'00€

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

23a AON 100 438 onvy anr NN AVIA odv dYIN 934 NV

| uBisaQ diMM—— 1Z0zmss  (Z0zms=  GLOzmm= |

(Lzoz - 61L02)
dod LIN3N14ANI 39VY3IAVY ATHLNOW asogav

0ol

002

00€

oot

005

009

1/Bw




o3a

d3S ony mnr NOP AV Hdv HVIN

NvT

| ywryeBeseny Aeq pg=——  LZ0Z®mm  (Z0Zmmm  GLOZWeW |

(Lzoz - 6102)
aod LN3IN1443 I9VIIAV ATHLNOW asoHgav

14

/6w




03a

AON

1230

d3s

HLNOW

any ane NP AV HdY YN

g3d

[ 1zoz=  ozozm  eloew |

(Lzoz - 6102)
Z3dO1 WO¥4 a3SVHOIUN ¥ALVM ATHINOW asoav

000'005

000°'000°}

000'005°}

000'000'2

000'005'2

000'000'€

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

onvy anre NP AVIA ddv

| 120z 0Z0Z= 6L0Z™ |

(Lzoz - 6102)
a10S ¥3LVM ATHLNOW asoav

000°00S

000'000°}

000°005°L

000°000°¢

000'00S'2

000°000°¢

000°00S°€

SNOTIVO







AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@

DATE: November 9, 2021

SUBJECT: Presentation of Fiscal Year 2020-21 Draft Financial Audit
Recommendation:

Receive draft Report and presentation by Fedak and Brown the District’s outside,
independent auditor; provide comment; and consider approval of the Report.

Discussion:

Each year, the District is required by state law to provide an Independent Auditor’s
Report of the District’s financial records. Attached for your review is the District’s draft
audit Report for Fiscal Year 2020-21.

Mr. Andy Beck or Mr. Chris Brown will attend the November 9, 2021, Board of
Directors meeting to present the draft Audit Report and answer any Board questions. The
auditors will address the questions and if acceptable, the Board should consider adopting
Audit Report as final. Following finalization, staff will provide copies of the Report to
both the County and State Auditor Controller offices as required.



WU MITYy
(9\?‘ s@?{.
5t

%
<.
)
o
X
g

FESTABLISHED
FEB 1997

Avila Beach Community Services District
Avila Beach, California

Annual Financial Réport

For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2021




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

List of Elected Officials and District Staff

June 30, 2021
Elected Officials
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

President Peter Kelley
Vice President Lynn Helenius
Director Ara Najarian
Director Kristin Berry
Director Howie Kennet

District Siaff

General Manager Bradley Hagemann

Avila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, California 93424
(805) 595-2664 www.avilabeachcsd.org



ENTABLISHED
FEB.197

Avila Beach Commiunity Services District

Annual Financial Report

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021



Avila Beach Community Services District
Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Table of Contents

Table of Contents

Financial Section
Independent Auditor’s Report
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Basic Financial Statements:
Government-wide Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet — Governmental Fund
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Fund (o the
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in I'und Balance —
Governmental Fund

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expeuditures, and Changes in

Fund Balance of Governmental Fund to the Statemeril ot Activities
Statement of Net Position — Enterprise Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position —
Enterprise Fund
Statement of Cash Flows — Enterprise Fund
Notes to the Basic Financial Stateients

Required Supplementary Inform:tion
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - €ieneral Fund
Notes to Required Supplcinentary Information — General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Strects Light Fund
Notes to Required Supplementary Information — Streets Light Fund
Schedules of the Districi’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability
Schedules of Pension Plai: Contiibutions

Report on Compliance and Internal Controls
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial

Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

11

12

13

14
15

16
17-18
19-41

42
42
43
43
44-45
46

47-48



Financial Section






Independent Auditor’s Report
Board of Directors
Avila Beach Community Services District
Avila Beach, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, and each major fund of the Avila Beach Community Services District (District) as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Respounsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted ifi the United Statcs of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from maicrial jiisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these basie financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing stagidards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to finuicial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the Uitited States; and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit Requirements
for California Special Districts. “Ihose standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether e financial staiements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the audiler considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial slatefiients in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the putpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Avila Beach
Community Services District, as of June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position and,

where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.



Independent Auditor’s Report, continued

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 8 and the required supplementary information on pages 42
through 46, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquires,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance oi the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express ail opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standurds

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, wg have also issued & report dated November 9,
2021, on our consideration of the District’s internal conirol ovér financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, confracts, grant agreements, and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the seope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance, and the results of that tcsting, and ol to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That yeport is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards it considering the District’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance. This report can be found on pages 47 and 48.

Fedak & Brown LLP
Cypress, California
November 9, 2021



Avila Beach Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis of activities and financial performance of the
Avila Beach Community Services District (District) provide an introduction to the financial statements of
the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented here in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements and related notes, which
follow this section.

Financial Highlights
e The District’s net position increased 5.11% or $392,091 from $7,669,685 to $8,061,776 in 2021,
as a result of current year operations.
e In 2021, total revenues from all sources increased 0.47% or $9,594 from $2,035,550 to
$2,045,144.
e In 2021, total expenses from operations decreased 4.12% or $71,114 from §$1,724,167 to
$1,653,053.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic financial
statements. The District’s basic financial statements comprise ¢! three components: 1) government-wide
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) poles to the busic financial statements. This
report also contains required supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements
themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Actlivities

The government-wide financial statements are designed (o provide readers with a broad overview of the
District’s finances, in a manner similar to.a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the District’s assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, and deferred intflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over
time, increases or decreases in nel position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial
position of the District is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activitics presents information showing how the District’s net position changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change cceurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods
(e.g. uncollected taxes and earned, but unused, vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the District that are principally
supported by taxes, assessments, and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the District include general government
and street lighting. The business-type activities of the District include operations for water, sanitation
(sewer), and refuse (trash and solid waste).

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 9 and 10 of this report.



Avila Beach Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District, like other state and local governments, uses
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of
the funds of the District can be divided into two categories: governmental fund and enterprise fund.

Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance —
Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that i the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the goveinment’s near-term financing
decisions.

The District maintains two individual governmental funds: genecral and street lighting. Information is
presented separately in the governmental fund balance shect and in the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balanee for the general fund and street lighting fund, which
are considered major funds. The District maintains no son-major governmental funds.

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund and street lighting fund. A
budgetary comparison statement has beer provided for the general fund and street lighting fund to
demonstrate compliance with this buiget.

The basic governmental fund financial stalcments cat be found on pages 11 through 14 of this report.

Statement of Net Position aud Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

— Enterprise Funds

Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial siatements. The District uses three enterprise funds to account for its water,
sanitary, and refuse activities.

Enterprise funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only
in more detail. The enterprise fund financial statements provide separate information for all three
enterprise funds.

The basic enterprise fund financial statements can be found on pages 15 through 18 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on
pages 19 through 41 of this report.



Avila Beach Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information, which can be found on pages 42 through 46 of this report.
Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. In the case of the District, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceed liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources by $8,061,776 at the close of the most recent fiscal year, with an increase of
$392,091 compared with the prior year.

A portion of the District’s net position (43.94%) reflects its net investment in capital assets (e.g. land,
water/wastewater infrastructure, and equipment). The District uses these capital assets to provide services
to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

Statement of Net Position

Below is a summary of the statement of net position:

Condensed Statements of Net Pasition

Governmental Activities Business-type Actiyities Total District
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Assets:
Current assets $ 360,661 502,777 477,595 3,933,373 4,838,256 4,436,150
Capital assets, net 27,603 25742 - 114545 3,390,659 3,542,148 3,426,401
Total assets 388,264 138,510 7952 140 7,324,032 8,380,404 7,862,551
Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred pension outflows 26, 3000 24092 - - 26,376 24,772
Total deferred outflows of resources 15,376 24,002 - - 26376 24772
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 1822 9,117 184,106 69,347 202,335 78,464
Non-current liabilities 136,517 131,246 - - 136,917 131,246
Total liabilities 155,146 140,363 184,106 69,347 339,252 209,710
Deferred inflows of resources:
Deferred pension inflows /52 7,928 - - 5,752 7,928
Total deferred inflows of resources 5,752 7,928 - - 5,752 7,928
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 27,603 35,742 3,514,545 3,390,659 3,542,148 3,426,401
Unrestricted 226,139 379,258 4,293,489 3,864,026 4519628 4,243 284
Total net position $ 253,742 415,000 7,808,034 7,254 685 8,061,776 7,669,685

The balance of unrestricted net position totaling $4,519,628 may be used to meet the government’s
ongoing obligations.

Governmental activities — Governmental activities decreased the District’s net position by $161,258
from the prior year. The decrease in net position was due primarily to an increase of $355,349 from
current year operations; which was offset by a decrease of $516,607 due to a transfer-out to support the
operations of business-type activities.

Business-type activities — Business-type activities increased the District’s net position by $553,349 from
the prior year. The increase in net position was due primarily to increases of $36,742 from current year
operations and of $516,607 due to a transfer-in from governmental activities.



Avila Beach Community Services District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Government-wide Financial Analysis, continued

Statement of Activities

Below is a summary of the statement of activities:

Condensed Statements of Activities

Governmental Activities Business-fype Activities Total District
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 5202 6,359 1,234,131 1,214,624 1,239,333 1,220,983
General revenues:
Property taxes 787,634 751,304 - - 787,634 751,304
Interest earnings 18,177 63,263 - - 18,177 63,263
Total revenues 811,013 820,926 1,234,131 1,214,624 2,045,144 2,035,550
Expenses:
General government 439,854 430,162 - - 439,854 430,162
Street lighting 15,810 14,543 - - 15,810 14,543
Water - - 411775 458,370 411,775 458,370
Sanitary - - 753,583 819,714 783,583 819,714
Refuse - - 2,031 1,378 2,031 1378
Total expenses 455,664 444705 1,117,389 1,279,462 1,653,053 1,724,167
Income(loss) before transfers 355,349 116221 36,742 (64,838) 392,091 311,383
Transfers in/(out) (516607 (500.269) 516,607 506,269 - -
Changes in net position {151,258) (130,048} 553,349 441,431 392,091 311,383
Net position, beginning of year 415,000¢ 500048 7,254,685 6,813,254 7,669,685 7,358,302
Net position, end of year 5 253,742 415,000 7,808,034 7,254,685 8,061,776 7.669,685

e The District’s ¢t position increased 5.11% or $392,091 from $7,669,685 to $8,061,776 in 2021,

as a result of currciit year operations.

o In 2021, total revenues fiom all sources increased 0.47% or $9,594 from $2,035,550 to
$2,045,144, primarily due to increases of $36,330 in property taxes and $18,350 in charges for
services; which were offset by a decrease of $45,086 in interest earnings.

e In 2021, total expenses from operations decreased 4.12% or $71,114 from $1,724,167 to
$1,653,053, primarily due to decreases of $46,595 in water and $36,131 in sanitary; which were

offset by an increase of $9,692 in general government operations.

Government Fund Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-

related legal requirements.

Governmental fund — The focus of the District’s governmental fund is to provides information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the
District’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure
of a government’s net resource available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.



Avila Beach Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Government Fund Financial Analysis, continued
The following discussion is correlated to the Balance Sheet — Governmental Fund found on page 11.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental fund reported combined ending fund
balance of $342,432, a decrease of $151,228 in comparison with the prior year. Of the total fund balance,
93.82%, or $338,388, constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the
government’s discretion. The remaining fund balance is assigned to indicate that it is not available for
general spending because it has already been assigned for compensated absences.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the District. As of the end of the current fiscal year, the
District’s general fund reported fund balance of $336,880, a decrease of $158,023 in comparison with the
prior year. Of the general fund balance, 99.80%, or $332,836, constitutes unassigned fund balance, which
is available for spending. The remainder of fund balance is assigned to indicate that it is not available for
general spending because it has already been assigned for compensated absences.

The District’s general fund decrease of $158,023 is the result of a $277,077 gain from the current year’s
operations; which was offset by a $535,100 transfer-out to suppost tlie operations of the District’s other
funds.

The street lighting fund balance was $5,552. The fund bilance of the District’s street lighting fund
increased $6,795 as a result of a $11,698 loss from the ¢urrent year’s operations; which was offset by a
$18,493 transfer in from the general fund to support its operations.

Enterprise fund — The District’s enterprise fund provides the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in greaicr detail.

Net position for all enterprise fund increased $553.349 fron: the prior year. Changes in total net position
from the prior year are as follows: the water enterprisc fund increased by $213,498, of which an increase
of $121,032 was a result of current year uperations and $92,466 was related to transfer-in from the
general fund in support of its operations; the sanitary enterprise fund increased by $319,904, of which a
decrease of $104,237 was a result of cufrent year operations; which was offset by $424,141 related to
transfer-in from the general fund in support of its operations; and the refuse enterprise increased by
$19,947 as a result of curréut year uperations.

Governmental Activities Budgetary Highlights

The final actual expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2021, were less than budgeted by $31,779 for
the General Fund and less than budgzeted by $2,937 for the Streets Lighting Fund. Actual revenues for the
year ended June 30, 2021, were more than the anticipated budget by $41,348 for the General Fund and
less than the anticipated budget by $335 for the Streets Lighting Fund. At June 30, 2021, there were no
differences between the original and final amended budgets. (See Budgetary Comparison Schedule for the
General Fund and Streets Lighting Fund under Required Supplementary Information section on pages 42
and 43).



Avila Beach Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Capital Asset Administration

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total District
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable assets $ 20 20 660,056 308,508 660,076 308,528
Depreciable assets 94,968 94,968 6,675,726 6,669,151 6,770,694 6,764,119
Total capital assets 94,988 94,988 7,335,782 6,977,659 7,430,770 7,072,647
Accumulated depreciation (67,385) (59,246) (3,821,237) (3,587,000) (3,888,622) (3,646,246)
Total capital assets, net $ 27,603 35,742 3,514,545 3,390,659 3,542,148 3,426,401

At the end of fiscal year 2021, the District’s investment in capital assets amounted to $3,542,148 (net of
accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, and
machinery and equipment. The capital assets of the District are more fully analyzed in Note 5 to the basic
financial statements.

Conditions Affecting Current Financial Position

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States has caused business disruption through labor shortages and
closings of businesses. While the disruption is currently expected to be temparary, there is considerable
uncertainty around the duration of the disruption. However, the selated financial impact on the District
and the duration cannot be estimated at this time.

Management is unaware of any other conditions, which could have a significant impact on the District’s
current financial position, net position, or operating results in terins of past, present, and future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the District’s present users, including funding sources,
customers, stakeholders, and other iuterested parties. with a general overview of the District’s finances
and to demonstrate the District’s accountahility with.an overview of the District’s financial operations and
financial condition. Should the reades hiave questions regarding the information included in this report or
wish to request additional fitiaiicial information, please contact the District’s General Manager, Bradley
Hagemann at Avila Beath Communitv Seivices District, Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, California
93424 or (805) 835-3163



Basic Financial Statements



Avila Beach Community Services District
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2021
Governmental  Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (note 2) $ 339,973 4,360,318 4,700,291
Accrued interest receivable 3,166 - 3,166
Accounts receivable — utilities, net (note 3) - 117,277 117,277
Property taxes and assessments receivable 17,522 - 17,522
Total current assets 360,661 4,477,595 4,838,256
Non-current assets:
Capital assets — not being depreciated (note 5) 20 660,056 660,076
Capital assets — being depreciated, net (note 5) 27,583 2,854,489 2,882,072
Total non-current assets 27,603 3,514,545 3,542,148
Total assets 388,264 7,992,140 8,380,404
Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred pension outflows (note 7) 26,376 - 26,376
Total deferred outflows of resources & 2676 - 26,376
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 11885 177,636 189,521
Accrued wages and related payables 2,500 - 2,300
Deposits and unearned revenue - 6,470 6,470
Compensated absences (note 6) 4,044 - 4,044
Total current liabilities 18,229 184,106 202,335
Non-current liabilities:
Net pension liability (note 7) 136,917 - 136,917
Total non-current labilities 136,917 - 136,917
Total liabilities 155,146 184,106 339,252
Deferred inflows of resources:
Deferred pension inflows (note 7) 5,752 - 5,752
Total deferred inflows of resources 5,752 - 5,752
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 27,603 3,514,545 3,542,148
Unrestricted 226,139 4,293,489 4,519,628
Total net position $ 253,742 7,808,034 8,061,776

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements



oIl

SJUSUISIRIS [eIOUBULY DISEqQ ) 0] Sajou Surdueduiosoe 2ag

9LL190'8 PE0°808°L THL'EST $ 1eak Jo pua ‘uonisod 3N
$89°699°L S89VST'L 000°ST¥ Ieaf yo Sutuursaq ‘uopisod 12N
160°T6€ 6¥E'ESS (8sT°191) uonisod Jou ur saguey;)

- L0991S (L09°916) (v 9j0u) (Jno)/ur sivpsuel ],
118°08 E 118508 SONUIADL [eIouad 8o |
LLT'S1 - LLI'ST s3urues Jsarouy
v€9°L8L - PE9°L]L $ saxe) Aoty

1S311LA A [RIDUID)

(ozL'c1y) TrL9¢ (z9r'05Y) R axe £60°€S9°1 $ [el0L

THL'9E L'9E - IE1PET 1 68€°L61°1 saniande ad4)-ssauisnq [ejo],

L6°61 LY6'61 - SLOIE 1€0°C asnjay

(LETvoT) (LETPOT) - OvE6LY £85°C8L Areyues

ZE0°1Z1 E0°121 - LOSTES SLLITY Iorem
:saniAnae adAj-ssouisng

(29v°05%) - (z9t'0st) 0TS 99'sSH SOIANIE [B)USWILLIIAOS [B)0 L,

(Sy6'v1) - (Sv6'v1) $o8 018°ST Surysry

(L1s'ser) . (L15°sem) LEEY 7S8°6EY $ JUSUILISAOF [2ISUSD)
(SAIANIE [BIUSWIWIIAOY)

[e10L SaNIANIY SANIAIDY SN AIIS sasuadxq SWRLS0L J/SUOIIUN
ad£y-ssauisng [EJUSUILLIIAOL) 10] sadiey)
HONISOd JIN Ul sagduey) SANUIAIY WIBIS0LJ

pue InuIANY (dsuadxy) 10N

1707 ‘0€ dung papuj Jed X 3y} 1o
SIIAIIIY JO JUIUIIE)S
JOLISI(] SIINAIS AIUNWWO)) Yovdq B[IAY



I

SJUSWISTER]S feIoUBUY oIseq ay) 0 sejou SuAuedwosse sag

o9ed 1Xou U0 panupUO))

199°09¢€ 099°L 100°€SE $ JJuejeq pany pue sanijiqel| [ej0L,
TEPTIE Tss's 088°9€E 3due[Eq punj [ejo],
88€°8EE TSS'S 9€8°CEE pauBisseup)
rro'y - 12014 pousissy
(g 90u) IduelEq pUny
62T81 801°C 121°91 & sanqel [El0 L
12 i 4 - vro'y h (9 s10U) saouIsqE pajesuadio)
00€C - 00£°T sajqeAed paje[ar pue safem panioy
S88°11 801°C LLLG6 $ sasuadxa paniooe pue s[qeAed sunosoy
:sIMIqer]
199°09¢ 099°L 100°€SE $ S)3SSE [€J0],
- 099°L (G (¥ 910U) spuny IO WOy an(y
TTSLT - Tl J[QBAISIAI SJUSWSSISse pue soxe) Auadoig
991°¢ - 991'¢ S[QRAI9I3T 1SAIAUI PATLIDDY
£L6°6EE - €L6'6EE $ (z 210U) sjusjeArnba yses pue yse)
is)assy
SAIAIY sunysry [e12U2D)
[E)UIWILIdAOD) YEER TN
eoL
1207 ‘o€ dunp

PUny [BJUSUWUIIACL) — JAIYS dUEjeyq

JOLYSI(] SIINAIIS ATUNWUIO)) YILdg B[IAY



4!

SJUSWSIRS [RISULUL J1SBq 2y} 0 sajou SurAueduwioooe sag

WLEST $ SONIANOY [BIUSUNLIBAOK) Jo uonisod JaN

(T8L's) spotiad
MmNy ur pasn 3q 03 ssainsi Jo uciismbe ay) 03 ajqesijdde saomosar Jo SMOpUL paLIafa(]

(L16'9€T) Aiiqer uorsusd 1aN
£10[]0J se uonisod 1au Jo JustuRe)s oy ul papodal a1k ‘uwel-Suoy
PUE JUALIND 104 SANLILel] [\ SINIIqRI] puny jejusunIsAog se papodal 10u a1e ‘AjSurpiosoe
‘pue pouad JuaLmnd Ay ur 9jqeit pue anp jou ale LYSI(T Sy 03 [qeardde saniqer] uus-Fuo

9LE9T spouad
20Ny Ul pasn & 01 sainosal Jo uondunsuos oy 0} ajqestjdde s901n0sa1 Jo smoINO paLdIa

€09°LT "a]0UM © se J0LsI(] Y} Jo sesse Ay Suowre uonisod [eydes asorp
$3pN[du} uol;;50d U JO JUSWSIE)S U “ISAMOY] '}93YS HOUB[Rq PUNY [BIUSWILIIACS 3y Ul J0u
‘310J2J9Y) ‘PUT $32INOSIJ [BIOUBUL JUALIND JOU 3JB SAMNATIOR [BJUIWILIDACS Ul pasn sjasse [eden

195NE93q JUJAYIP S1 uonisod JaU Jo JustIale)S SN} Ul SALIATOE [EjudWLIaA0S 10f papodar sjunowry

TEF Y $ pun, [EIUSUILIIAOK) JO 0UR[Bq PUNy [BI0]
HODBIIU0IRY
1702 ‘o€ dung

uonisog JAN JO JUIMI)R)S YY) 0) PUNJ [BJUIWUIIA0L) JO J33YS ddUB[RY ) JO UONBI[IDUOINY
JOLISI(] SIIAIG APUNWIWO)) YIedy B[IAY



Tev'Tre 7656 088°9¢€
099°€6Y (epZ1) £06' V61
(8z'181) S6L9 (€zo'8sn)
(L09'918) €618l (0o1°5¢€%)
6LE°S9€ (869°11) LLO'LLE
¥€9°Shb €971 1LO‘EEY
£95°71 £95°71 -
1LOEED - 1LOEEY
€10°T18 598 EU
20T°S $98 LEgY
LLT'8T . LL1'8T
vE9°L8L - YE9LSL
SAANIY Suny3iy [edauan)
[EIUDWILIIAOL) $392.0)S
Je10 L

$

$

€l

"SJUAWIA)R)S IRIdURUL) JIseq ) 03 sojou SurAuedwiosde 0ag

93ed Jxou Uo panunUo))

JB3A Jo pud ‘ddue[eq punyg
Jeaf Jo Suruuidaq ‘aduefeq punyg
Jdue[eq punj ui agueyd JoN

(¢ @10u) (IN0)u1 sxzysuen Surered(
:(sasn)saaunos SunURUY I2YIQ

531N 1PUIAX IIA0 SINUIAAL JO (AQUIIIP)SSIIXY
saamyipuadxo (g0,

Suy3i 1990
JUSUILISAOT [RISUAL)
:saamyipuadx g

SONUAA3I [B)OL,

S9IIAISS J0J so3Iey))

sSunwes 1sa19)u]

saxe} Auadoig
1SANUIANY

1207 ‘0€ 2ung papuy 1esx ay) Joj
punyj [¢)UAWUIIA0L — dduE|eqg punyg ul saSuey)) pue ‘SaINIpudadxy ‘SINUIAIY JO JUIWII )G
IPLSI(] SAINAIS AJIUNUWWO)) Yordy B[IAY



(85Z°191)

(168°1)

(6£1°8)

(8zZ'181)

$

$

14!

SHUSWS)RIS [RIOURLY 01SEq 3Y) 0 saj0u Surduedwode 295

SAMIANOY [ejusUIIRA0D) Jo uomsod Jou uy saduey)

pouad juaimns au 1o suoneSijqo uotsuad ur a8ueyd JoN
*SMO[[OJ S Puty [eIUauRLaA0S Ul sasuadxa se payiodal jou aIe ‘210J0IaY) ‘pue SI2IN0SAI
[BTOUBUL JURLIN0 JO 35N 21} 2110baT JOU Op SIPANE JO Judwejels aiyy ur papodal sasuadxs swog

asuadxa uonernaidag

:smo[[o] s asuadxa
uorjepaIdap se S9AI[ [NJasn PaTeIISa [T} ISAO PAJEIO[[B S| SJ9SSE ASOU} JO 1500 Y} ‘SINIALOR

JO JUaWIBlE}S SY) UT ‘ToASMOF] “seInjipuadxa se Ae[ino [eiides spodal puny [BuUauLIDA0D
:95N53q JUSIDIIIP 2JB SAMIAIOR JO JUSWIBIE)S QY UT SANIALOE [BIUSWLISA0S Jo] parodas sjunowry

punj [RJUSWUISAOL) — 30Ue[eq puny Ul agueys JoN
HOREIU0IFY

1707 ‘0€ dunp papuy Jea X ay) 104
SONIAIDY JO JUSUIIIE)S YY) 0] PUn,[ [EJUIUIWIIA0L)

Jo douepeq puny ut souey) pue ‘SoImyIpuIdxy ‘SanusAdY JO JUIWIIELS Y} JO UONRI[IDUWOINY

JOLISI(J SIITAIIS AHIUNWWO)) Yorayg B[IAY



Sl

SIUSLUD)e)S [RIOURUI] S1Seq Y} 01 sejou Suldueduwioose aag

PE0'808°L 080°G01 SYS 1LY 601 1¥6°C $ uopised jou jejo,
6317°'€6T ¥ 080°501 P95 E6L'1 SP8P6ET (8 =210u) pajoLnsarI)
SYSPISE - 186°'L96°C Y9915 sjosse [e)des Ul JUSUSOAUT JON
ruonisod JoN
901°¥81 - T60°8€1 v10°9% sanIiqer [e30L
901°v81 - 760°8€1 y10°90 SOL[IqeI] JUdLINd [ejo ],
0LY'9 - - oLV SNUSAJI pauIeuN)
9E9°LLT - 760°8€1 b6 E sesuadxs penmwoe pue a[qeled spumoooy
1SanIIqEl] JUdLIRD
Or1°T66°L 080501 LEY'668Y €TY'L86'C Sjasse [ej0 ],
SPSPISE - 186°L96°C PUE'9YS $)OSSE JUILIND-UOU [%)0 ],
687 7S8°C - SZ6°LOET 1959KS (§ a10) 3ou ‘pareroardop Sutaq — sjasse [ende
960°099 - 950999 - (s aj0u) pareroardop Suraq jou — sjasse [ende)
1§)9SSE JUALINI-UON
S6S°LLY'Y 080°501 959°IE6 | 6S8°0VT $JOSSE JUDLIND [EJO L,
LLT'LIT - 1£2°95 9%0°19 (¢ 210U) 10U “SAVIIIN — B[QRAIIIAI SJUNOIIY
81€09¢ 080°01 STH'SLY'T E18°6LET $ ( =10u) sjuareAlnbs yses pue yse)
:§J35S€ JUALIND)
SANIANDY asnjay Alejlueg EEITHV
adLy-ssomsng
[e10,
1207 ‘0€ dung

puny 3stidid)uy — uonisoJ 9N Jo JUaWNR)S
LOSI(T SIIIAIIS AJTUNWWO)) YIBIY B[IAY



91

SJUBLLISIE)S [eIOUBUL) JIskq Y] 01 sajou Sutkuedurosde 9ag

v£0°308°L 080°S01 SYS19LY 607 16T $ 1834 yo pud ‘uonisod jaN
S89%ST'L €€1°68 Y9 1H1'y [16°LTLT Teak Jo Supuursdaq ‘uonised joN
6¥€'€SS LY6°61 P06°61¢€ 86¥'€12 uonisod jou ux saguey))
L0991S - [§28747% 99t°C6 (¥ ay0u) ur ssapsuer) Juperndo
TYL'9E LY6'61 (LeT'yon) ze0°12l (ssopswoout Funesado
(LETYED) - (9L1°102) (190°¢€) asuadxs uonersaidaq
6L6°0LT LP6'61 6£6'96 £60°vS1T asuadxo uonjersadep a10jeq awoour Sunesadp
TS1°696 1€0°T L0V 78S PIL'SLE sasuadxs Junerado [ejo,
1¥0°€8¢ - TTEST 61LLSL SIOIAIOS pue S[eLIajey]
S¥0°0T - 0v9°91 SOF'E sasuadxs sanensunupy
89671 - 090°8 806y asueInSUY
£67°99 - 77859 1L9 seiddng
vES L1 - 12EshI 3 Vv ad soueuduiew pue sieday
ve1‘6€ - €10°LE IZic sanIuN
LEG'ILE 1€0°C 0iTY8T 1L9's8 SIOIAIIS [RUOISSIJOI]
:sasuadxa Supeasdp
TETPETT 8L6°1T IVE6LY LOS'TES anudAd 3uyerado [ero,
8L6°1C 8L6°1T - - - $o51BYS ISIYOURY ISTYOY
9YE6L9 : 9re'6LY - soS1eyd 201AI9S Alejueg
LOSTES - - LOS'TES $ safes uondwnsuos 1a1ep
:sNud A Sunerdp
SANIANIY EYIVER | Kiejues FESTIVN
ad£y-ssaursng
oL

1707 ‘0€ dung papuq Jedax oY) 104
puny astadidjuy — uoniso 39N punyg ur saduey) pue ‘sasudadx;] ‘SonuaAY JO JUIMN IS
JOLSI(] SINAIG AJUNWWO)) YIBIY B[IAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
Statement of Cash Flows — Enterprise Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

2021
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers for water sales and services $ 1,209,454
Cash paid to vendors and suppliers for materials and services (850,253)
Net cash provided by operating activities 359,201
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Operating transfer-in 516,607
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 516,607
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (358,123)
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (358,123)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 517,685
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 3,842,633
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 3 4,360,318
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to the stitement of
net position:
2021
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,360,318
Total cash and cush equivalents $ 4,360,318

Continued on next puge

See accompany ing notes to the basic financial statements

17



Avila Beach Community Services District
Statement of Cash Flows — Enterprise Fund, continued
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

2021
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Operating income $ 36,742
Adjustment to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 234,237
Changes in asset and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in asset:
Accounts receivable — water sales and services, net (26,537)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 112,899
Unearned revenue 1,860
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 359,201

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statéiients

18



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2021

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Organization and Operations of the Reporting Entity

The Avila Beach Community Services District (District) serves as the local government for the Avila
Beach community. The District is similar to a city government, supplying such services as fire protection,
street lighting, potable water, wastewater treatment, and solid waste disposal. The District exists under
California State law governing special districts (Government Code, Sec 61000 et. seq.). The District was
formed in February 1997, with the combining of the Avila Beach County Water District and the Avila
Lighting District. Previously, in 1974, the Avila Beach County Water District was formed by combining
the Avila Fire Protection District and the Avila Sanitary District. The District is governed by a five-
member Board of Directors who are elected at large. The directors entrust the responsibility for the
efficient execution of District policies to their designated representative, the General Manager.

The criteria used in determining the scope of the financial reporting entity is based on the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity. The District is the
primary governmental unit based on the foundation of a separately elected governing board that is elected
by the citizens in a general popular election. Component units are Icgally separate organizations for which
the elected officials of the primary government are financially accountable. The District is financially
accountable if it appoints a voting majority of the organization’s governing body and: 1) It is able to
impose its will on that organization, or 2) There is a pitential for the organization to provide specific
financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens op, the primary government. The District has no
blended or discretely-presented component units.

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus
The basic financial statements of the District are compased o the following:

e Government-wide financial stalcmenis
¢ Fund financial statements
e Notes to the basic financial siatemeiits

Government-wide Financial Stalements

These statements are presented on ail economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting for both governmental and business-type activities. Accordingly, all of the District’s assets,
deferred outflows of resouices, liabilitles, and deferred inflows of resources, including capital assets, ate
included in the accompanying Staténent of Net Position. The Statement of Activities presents changes in
net position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which the
liability is incurred. The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which program expenses of a
given function are offset by program revenues. Program expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function. The types of transactions reported as program revenues for the District are
reported in three categories, as applicable: 1) charges for services, 2) operating grants and contributions,
and 3) capital grants and contributions. Charges for services include revenues from customers or
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by the
District. Grants and contributions include revenues restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not properly included among program
revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements

These statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balance for all major governmental funds. Accompanying these statements are schedules to
reconcile and explain the differences in fund balance as presented in these statements to the net position
presented in the Government-wide Financial Statements.

19



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus, continued
Fund Financial Statements, continued

Governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, only current assets and liabilities are included
on the Balance Sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance presents
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in
net current assets. Under modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the accounting
period in which they become measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current period.
Accordingly, revenues are recorded when received in cash, except those revenues subject to accrual
(generally 60-days after year-end) are recognized when due. The primary sources susceptible to accrual
for the District are property tax, interest earnings, investment revenue, and operating and capital grant
revenues. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified actrual basis of accounting when the
related fund liability is incurred. However, exceptions to this rule ificiude principal and interest on debt,
which are recognized when due.

The accrual basis of accounting is followed by the proprietary enterprise tund. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expgiises are recorded when the liability is incurred
or economic asset used; such as unbilled but utilized utility services that are recorded at year end.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Revenues are
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized in the period
incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Operating revenues and expenses, such as
water sales, wastewater service, solid waste collection, and purchase of water result from exchange
transactions associated with the principal activity ol the District. Exchange transactions are those in which
each party receives and gives up essefitially ¢qual values. Management, administration, and depreciation
expenses are also considered operating expeiises. Other revenues and expenses not included in the above
categories, such as interest income and inicicst expense, are reported as non-operating revenues and
expenses.

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity with self-balancing set ot accounts established for the purpose of carrying out specific
activities, or attaining certain objettives in accordance with specific regulations, restrictions, or
limitations.

Funds are organized into two nisjor categories: governmental and proprietary categories. An emphasis is
placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if
it is the primary operating fund of the District, or meets the following criteria:

a) Total assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, revenues,
or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or proprietary fund are at least 10
percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type; and

b) Total assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, revenues, or
expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental fund or proprietary fund are at least 5
percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and proprietary funds combined; or

c) The entity has determined that a fund is important to the financial statement user.

20



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus, continued

Fund Financial Statements, continued

The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below:

Governmental Fund

General — This fund acts as the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Lighting — This fund accounts for the operations and maintenance of the Front Street Plaza lights and
additional 27 streetlights in various locations around the community of the District.

Enterprise Fund
Water — This fund accounts for the water transmission and distribution operations of the District.
Sanitary — This fund accounts for the wastewater service operations of the District.

Refuse — This fund accounts for the solid waste collection and disposal ¢perations of the District.

C. Financial Reporting

The District’s basic financial statements have been prepared i conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), as applied to governmental funds. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (CGASR) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial repoiting principles.

The District has adopted the following GASR proncuricements in the current year:

In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 84 — Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this
Statement is to improve guidance regardipe the identitication of fiduciary activities for accounting and
financial reporting purposes and how thas¢ activities should be reported.

This Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments.
The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary
activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included
to identify fiduciary compunent unils and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary
activities.

This Statement describes four fiduciary funds that should be reported, if applicable: (1) pension (and other
employee benefit) trust funds, (2) investment trust funds, (3) private-purpose trust funds, and (4) custodial
funds. Custodial funds generally should report fiduciary activities that are not held in a trust or equivalent
arrangement that meets specific criteria.

In August 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 90 — Majority Equity Interests—an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 14 and No. 61. The primary objectives of this Statement are to improve the consistency
and comparability of reporting a government’s majority equity interest in a legally separate organization
and to improve the relevance of financial statement information for certain component units. It defines a
majority equity interest and specifies that a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization
should be reported as an investment if a government’s holding of the equity interest meets the definition
of an investment. A majority equity interest that meets the definition of an investment should be measured
using the equity method, unless it is held by a special-purpose government engaged only in fiduciary
activities, a fiduciary fund, or an endowment (including permanent and term endowments) or permanent
fund. Those governments and funds should measure the majority equity interest at fair value.

21



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
C. Financial Reporting, continued

For all other holdings of a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization, a government should
report the legally separate organization as a component unit, and the government or fund that holds the
equity interest should report an asset related to the majority equity interest using the equity method. This
Statement establishes that ownership of a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization results
in the government being financially accountable for the legally separate organization and, therefore, the
government should report that organization as a component unit.

This Statement also requires that a component unit in which a government has a 100 percent equity
interest account for its assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources
at acquisition value at the date the government acquired a 100 percent equity interest in the component
unit. Transactions presented in flows statements of the component unit in that circumstance should
include only transactions that occurred subsequent to the acquisition.

D. Financial Statement Elements
1. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in ¢onformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates @nd assugiiptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and délerred inflows of resources; disclosures of
contingent assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources at the
date of the financial statements; and the reportcd ¢hanges 111 het position during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

2. Uncertainty

The COVID-19 outbreak in th¢ United States Ias caused business disruption labor shortages and
closings of businesses. While the distiption is currently expected to be temporary, there is
considerable uncertainty around the tluration of the disruptions. However, the related financial impact
on District and the duration cannot be estimated at this time.

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Substantially, all of the District’s cash is invested in interest bearing accounts. The District considers
all highly-liquid investmenits with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

4. Accounts Receivable

The District extends credit to customers in the normal course of operations. Management deems all
accounts receivable as collectible at year-end. Accordingly, an allowance for doubtful accounts has
not been recorded.

5. Investment and Investment Policy

The District has adopted an investment policy to deposit funds in financial institutions. Investments
are to be made in the following areas:

e (California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
e Checking and savings accounts at local financial institutions

Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal year are recognized as unrealized gains or losses and
reported for that fiscal year. Investment income comprises interest earnings, changes in fair value, and
any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation or sale of investments.

22



®
D.

Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
6. Property Taxes and Assessments

The San Luis Obispo County Assessor’s Office assesses all real and personal property within the
County each year. The San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector’s Office bills and collects the District’s
share of property taxes and/or tax assessments. The San Luis Obispo Treasurer’s Office remits current
and delinquent property tax collections to the District throughout the year. Property tax in California
is levied in accordance with Article 13A of the State Constitution at one percent (1%) of countywide
assessed valuations.

Property taxes and assessments receivable at year-end are related to property taxes and special
assessments collected by the San Luis Obispo County, which have not been credited to the District's
cash balance as of June 30. The property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien date March 1

Levy date July 1

Due dates November 1 and February 1
Collection dates December 10 and April 10

7. Prepaid Expenses

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs or deposits applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in the basic financiul statements.

8. Capital Assets

Capital assets acquired and/or constriicled are capitalized at historical cost. The District policy has set
the capitalization threshold for fcporting capital assets at $1,000. Donated assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation and/or historical cost. Upon retirement or other
disposition of capital assets, the cosl and reiated accumulated depreciation are removed from the
respective balances and any gains of losses are recognized. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives ol the assets as follows:

Governmental Activiiies

e Buildings and iiprovemetits — 20 to 30 years
e Furniture and equipineii — 5 years

Business-Type Activities

o Sewage disposal system — 75 years

e Treatment and collection system — 10 to 50 years

e Transmission and distribution system — 20 to 50 years
e Equipment — 5 to 10 years

9. Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred outflows of resources represent the consumption of resources applicable to future periods.

23



0y
D.

Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
10. Unearned Revenue
Unearned revenue consists of customer deposits held at year-end.

11. Compensated Absences

It is the District’s policy to allow employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation time. The
vesting method is used to calculate the liability and 100% of earned vacation time is payable upon
separation. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and enterprise fund
financial statements. The entire balance of compensated absences is expected to be used within one
year and is classified as a current liability. The General Fund is used to liquidate the compensated
absence liabilities.

12. Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows of resources represent the acquisition of resalices applicable to future periods.
13. Net Position

The government-wide financial statements utilize a ¢t position presentation. Net position categories
are as follows:

e Net investment in capital assets — consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
and reduced by any debt outstanding aguinst the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets.

o Restricted — consists of consliaints pliaced on net position use through external constraints
imposed by creditors, gratntors, contribulors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or
constraints imposed by law thraugh constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e Unrestricted — consists ol nict position that does not meet the definition of net investment in
capital assets o restiicied components of net position.

14. Fund Balance

The governmental fund financiul statements report fund balance as nonspendable, restricted,
committed, assigned, or unassittied based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to
honor constraints on how spocific amounts can be spent.

e Nonspendable — amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not spendable in
form, or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

e Restricted — amounts with constraints placed on their use that are either (a) externally imposed
by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or (b) imposed
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e Committed — amounts that can only be used for specific purposes determined by formal action
of the District’s highest level of decision-making authority (the Board of Directors) and that
remain binding unless removed in the same manner. The underlying action that imposed the
limitation needs to occur no later than the close of the reporting period.

24



@
D.

Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
14. Fund Balance, continued

e Assigned — amounts that are constrained by the District’s intent to be used for specific
purposes. The intent can be established at either the highest level of decision-making, or by a
body or an official designated for that purpose. This is also the classification for residual funds
in the District’s special revenue funds.

e Unassigned — the residual classification for the District’s general fund that includes amounts
not contained in the other classifications. In other funds, the unassigned classification is used
only if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted, committed, or
assigned to those purposes.

Fund Balance Policy

The Board of Directors establishes, modifies, or rescinds fund balance commitments and assignments
by passage of an ordinance or resolution. This is done througli adoption of the budget and subsequent
budget amendments that occur throughout the year. Whei both restricted and unrestricted resources
are available for use, it is the District’s policy to iise restricted resouices first, followed by the
unrestricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned rcsources 45 they are needed.

The District believes that sound financial management principles require that sufficient funds be
retained by the District to provide a stable financial base ul all times. To retain this stable financial
base, the District needs to maintain an unresiricted fund balatice in its funds sufficient to fund cash
flows of the District and to provide financial reserves for unanticipated expenditures and/or revenue
shortfalls of an emergency nature. Conunitted, assigned, and unassigned fund balance are considered
unrestricted.

The purpose of the District’s tund balance policy is to maintain a prudent level of financial resources
to protect against reducing service levels or raising taxes and fees because of temporary revenue
shortfalls or unpredicted one-time expenditures.

15. Pensions

For purposes of measuting the nel pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to
pension, and pension expense. diiormation about the fiduciary net position of the District’s California
Public Employees’ Retiremesnt System (CalPERS) plans (Plans) and addition to/deduction from the
Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by
CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at
fair value.

GASB 68 requires that reported results must pertain to liability and asset information within certain
defined timeframes. For this report, the following time frames are used:

e Valuation Date: June 30, 2019
¢ Measurement Date: June 30, 2020
e Measurement Period: July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

25



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021
(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2021, are classified as follows:

2021
Governmental activities:
General fund $ 339,973
Total governmental activities 339,973
Business-type activities:
Water fund 2,379,813
Sanitary fund 1,875,425
Refuse fund 105,080
Total business-type activities 4,360,318
Total cash and cash equivalents 3 4,700,291
Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2021, consist of the following:
2021
Cash on hand $ 286
Deposits with financial institutions 821,997
Deposits held with the California 1.ocal A genc)
Investment Fund (LAIF) 3,878,008
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 4,700,291

As of June 30, 2021, the District’s autliorized deposits had the following maturities:
2021

Deposiis held with the California Local Agency
Investment Fund (1 ATF) 291 days

Authorized Deposits and Investments

Under provisions of the District’s investment policy, and in accordance with Section 53601 of the
California Government Code, the District may invest in certain types of investments as listed in Note
1(D)(5) to the financial statements.

Investment in California Local Agency Investment Fund

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by
the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair
value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at
amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF
portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is
based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

26



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents, continued
Investment in California Local Agency Investment Fund, continued
The District’s deposit and withdrawal restrictions and limitations are as follows:

e Same day transaction processing occurs for orders received before 10:00 a.m.

e Next day transaction processing occurs for orders received after 10:00 a.m.

e Maximum limit of 15 transactions (combination of deposits and withdrawals) per month.
e Minimum transaction amount requirement of $5,000, in increments of $1,000.

o  Withdrawals of $10 million or more require 24 hours advance.

e Prior to funds transfer, an authorized person must call LAIF to do a verbal transaction.

Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event o1 lailure of the counterparty (e.g.,
broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The Code and the District’s investment
policy contain legal and policy requirements that would limit ilie exposure to custodial credit risk for
investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments
in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk do¢s not apply {0 a local government’s indirect investment
in securities through the use of mutual funds or guveriunent investment pools (such as LAIF).

The California Government Code and the District s investment policy does not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the expasure 1o custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following
provision for deposits: The Califafriia Government Code requires that a financial institution secure
deposits made by state or local governmentaluinils by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under staic law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market
value of the pledged securitics in the callateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount
deposited by public agescies. Of tiie bank balance, up to $250,000 is federally insured. The remaining
balance is to be collateralized by the bunk.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that ¢hanges in market interest rate will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The longer the maturity an investment has the greater its fair value has sensitivity to changes
in market interest rate. The District’s investment policy follows the Code as it relates to limits on
investment maturities as a means of managing exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing
interest rate.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization; however, LAIF is not rated.

27



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents, continued

Concentration of Credit Risk

The District’s investment policy contains no limitations on the amounts that can be invested in any one
issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. As of June 30, 2021, there were no
investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and/or external
investment pools) that represents 5% or more of total District investments.

(3) Accounts Receivable — Utilities

The accounts receivable — utilities have been determined to be 100% collectible and an allowance for
doubtful accounts is deemed unnecessary.

(4) Internal Transfers

Inter-fund Operational Transfers

Inter-fund transfers are used to move financial resources from the General fund to the Streets Light fund,
the Water fund, and the Sanitary fund to absorb the operating deficit and to support the operations of each
respective fund.

As of June 30, 2021, inter-fund receivables/payables between the District’s funids were as follows:

Due from Due to Amount
General Street Lighting & 7,660

For the year end June 30, 2021, inter-fund transfers consist of the following:

Transfer Transter
from tu Amount
Gencral Witer $ 92,466
(Generai Sanitary 424,141
Transier to Business-type 516,607
General Street Lighting 18,493
Transfer from General $ 535,100

28



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(5) Capital Assets
Governmental Activities

The change in capital assets for 2021, was as follows:

Balance Additions/ Deletions/ Balance
2020 Transfers Transfers 2021
Non-depreciable assets:
Land and land rights $ 20 - 20
Total non-depreciable assets 20 - 20
Depreciable assets:
Furniture and equipment 26,354 - 26,354
Street lights 10,868 : 10,868
Building and improvements 57,746 - 57,746
Total depreciable assets 94,968 - 94,968
Accumulated depreciation:
Furniture and equipment (16,204) {2,719} (18,923)
Street lights (6,522) 2,173) (8,695)
Building and improvements (36.520) (3,247) (39,767)
Total accumulated depreciation (59246) 18,139) (67,385)
Total depreciable assets, net 35,722 (8,139) 27,583
Total capital assets, net $ 35,742 27,603

There were no major capital asset additions in e governmental activities fund for the year ended June

30, 2021.

29



Avila Beach Community Services District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(5) Capital Assets, continued

Business-Type Activities

The change in capital assets for 2021, was as follows:

Non-depreciable assets:
Land
Construction in progress

Total non-depreciable assets

Depreciable assets:
Water transmission and distribution
Wastewater collection

Total depreciable assets

Accumulated depreciation:
Water transmission and distribution
Wastewater collection

Total accumulated depreciation
Total depreciable assets, net

Total capital assets, net

Major capital asset additions in the business-type aciivities fund include additions for
progress for the year ended June 30, 2021

(6) Compensated Abscuces

$

Changes in compensatéd absence as of June 30, 2021, were as follows:

Balance Balance
2020 Earned Taken 2021
$ 2,297 3,747 (2,000) 4,044

(7) Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Plan Description

Balance Additions/ Deletions/ Balance
2020 Transfers Transfers 2021
60,294 - 60,294
248,214 351,548 599,762
308,508 351,548 660,056
1,284,511 6,575 1,291,086
5,384,640 E 5,384,640
6,669,151 0,575 6,675,726
(711,462) (27,061) (744,523)
(2,875,538) (201,176) (3,076,714)
(3,587.000) 1234,237) (3,821,237)
3,082,1 t‘l_ (227,662) 2,854,489
3,390,659 3,514,545

construction in

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the Public Agency Cost-
Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Pension Plan (Plan or PERF C) administered by the California
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS). The Plan consists of a miscellaneous risk pool and a
safety risk pool, which are comprised of individual employer miscellaneous and safety plans,
respectively. Benefit provisions under the Plan are established by State statute and the District’s
resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plan
regarding benefit provisions, assumptions, and membership information that can be found on CalPERS
website or may be obtained from their executive office at 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814.

30



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30,2021

(7) Defined Benefit Pension Plans, continued
Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death
benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of
credited service equal to one year of full-time employment. Members with five years of total service are
eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty
disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: The Basic Death
Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. Cost of living
adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

On September 12, 2012, the California Governor signed the California Public Employees’ Pension
Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) into law. PEPRA took effect January 1, 2013. The new legislation closed
the District’s CalPERS 2.0% at 60 Risk Pool Retirement Plan to new employee entrants, not previously
employed by an agency under CalPERS, effective December 31, 2012, All employees hired after January
1, 2013, are eligible for the District’s CalPERS 2.0% at 62 Retiremesit Plan under PEPRA.

The District participates in the Plan’s miscellaneous risk pool. Thie provisions and benefits for the Plan’s
miscellaneous pool in effect as of June 30, 2021, are summarizcd as follows:

New (Classic PEPRA
Prior to On or after

December 31, January 1,
Hire date 2012 2013
Benefit formula 20% @ 60 2.0% @ 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service
Benefit payments monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - 60 52-62
Monthly benefits, as a %o of ¢ligible

compensation 1.1% to 2.4% 1.0% to 2.5%
Required emiployee conlribution rates N/A 6.75%
Required ¢inployer contribiution rates N/A 7.73%
Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the Calilornia Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that employer
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by an actuary and shall be
effective on July 1, following notice of a change in rate. Funding contribution for the Plan is determined
annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30, by CalPERS. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated
amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference
between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees.

For the year ended June 30, 2021, contributions recognized as part of pension expense for the Plan was
$12,324.

31



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(7)  Defined Benefit Pension Plans, continued
Net Pension Liability

As of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the District reported net pension liability for its proportionate
share of the net pension liability of the Plan as follows:

2021

Proportionate share of net pension liability $ 136,917

The District’s net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension
liability for the miscellaneous risk pool. As of June 30, 2021, the net pension liability of the Plan is
measured as of June 30, 2020 (the measurement date). The total pension liability for the Plan’s
miscellaneous risk pool used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2019 (the valuation date), rolled forward to June 30, 2020, using standard update
procedures. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability-was based on a projection of the
District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative la the projected contributions of all
participating employers, actuarially determined.

The District’s changes in the proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Plan’s miscellaneous
risk pool as of the measurement date June 30, 2020, was @5 follows

Proportionate
Share
Proportion — June 30, 2019 0.00128 %
Proportion — June 30. 2020 0.00126
Decrease in propoitionate share 0.00002 %

Deferred Pension Qutflows(Inflows) of Resources

For the year ended June 30. 2U21. the District recognized pension expense of $17,145. As of the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2021, the Disitict repurted deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pension from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Description Resources Resources
Pension contributions subsequent to
measurement date $ 15,254 -
Differences between actual and -
expected experience 7,055 -
Change in assumptions - (976)
Net difference between projected and
actual earnings on plan investments 4,067 -
Adjustment due to change in proportions
and difference between actual and
proportionate share of contributions - (4,776)
Total $ 26,376 (5,752)

32



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(7) Defined Benefit Pension Plans, continued
Deferred Pension Outflows(Inflows) of Resources, continued

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District’s deferred outflows of resources related to contributions
subsequent to the measurement date totaled $15,254; and other amounts reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as
follows:

Fiscal Year Deferred Net
Ending Inflows of
June 30, Resources
2022 $ (2,076)
2023 2,945
2024 2,550
2025 1,951

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2019, actuarial valuations were delcrmined using the following
actuarial assumptions and methods:

Valuation dates June 30, 2019
Measurement dates Tune 30, 2020
Actuarial cost method Eniiy Age Normal in accordance with the

requirements of GASB Statement No. 68

Actuarial assumptions

Discount rate 7.15%

Inflation 2.50%

Salary increase Varies by entry age and service

Mortality Table* Derived using CalPERS membership data

Period upon which actuarial
Experience survey assumptions were
based 1997 - 2015

Post-retirement benefit increase Contract COLA up to 2.50% until PPPA floor on
purchasing power applies; 2.50% thereafter

* The mortality table was developed based on CalPERS specific data. The table includes 15 years of
mortality improvement using the Society of Actuaries 90 percent of scale MP 2016. For more details on
this table, please refer to the December 2017, experience study report (based on CalPERS demographic
data from 1997 to 2015) available online on the CalPERS website.

33



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(7)  Defined Benefit Pension Plans, continued

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability as of June 30, 2020, for the PERF C was
7.15%. This discount rate is not adjusted for administrative expenses.

The PERF C fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return for those pension
plans’ investments were applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took itito account both short-term and
long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical
and forecasted information for all funds” asset classes, expectéil compound (geometric) returns were
calculated over the short term (first 10 years) and the long term (114 wears) using a building-block
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short term and long term, the present value of
benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of retiun was set by calculating the rounded
single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the
one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equal
to the single equivalent rate calculated aboveé and adjusted to account for assumed administrative
expenses.

The table below reflects long-term expected real 1ates of return by asset class. The rates of return were
calculated using the capital market assuiiptions appiied to determine the discount rate.

Assumed
Asset Real Return Real Return
Asset Class s Allocation Years 1-10 Years 11+
Global equity 50.00 % 4.80 % 5.98 %
Fixed mcome 28.00 1.00 2.62
Inflation assets 0.00 0.77 1.81
Private equity 8.00 6.30 7.23
Real assets 13.00 3.75 4.93
Liquidity 1.00 0.00 (0.92)

100.00 %

34



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(7)  Defined Benefit Pension Plans, continued
Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following table presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Plan,
calculated using the discount rate, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one-percentage point lower and one-
percentage point higher than the current rate.

As of June 30, 2021, the District’s net pension liability at the current discount rate, using a discount rate
that is one-percentage point lower, and using a discount rate that is one-percentage point higher are as
follows:

Current
Discount Discount Discount
Rate - 1% Rate Rate + 1%
6.15% 7.15% 8.15%
District's net pension liability $ 193,845 _136,917 60,335

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in separately issued
CalPERS financial reports. See pages 44 and 46 for the Requitcd Supplementary Information.

(8) Unrestricted Net Position
The District’s policy reserves the unrestricted net positiai ol the water and sanitary fund as follows:

e Operating fund reserve — a range between a minimum of 90 days and a maximum of 270 days of
annual operation and maintéiiance expense.

e Capital replacement fund reserve - after rescrving 270 days of annual operation and maintenance
expense for the operating fund reserve, two times the average annual S5-year capital outlay
expenditures for the water fund; and two times the average annual S-year capital outlay
expenditure for (he sanitary tund.

e Emergency capital fund reserve — 10% of fixed asset value for the water fund and 5% of fixed
asset value for the sanitarv fund.

e Rate stabilization fund reserve — 10% of annual rate revenues for the water fund and the sanitary
fund.

A detailed schedule of unrestricted net position at June 30, 2021, for the water fund and the sanitary fund
is as follows:

Description Water Sanitary Refuse Total
Unrestricted:

Operating fund reserve $ 365,685 372,272 - 737,957
Capital replacement fund reserve 200,000 1,186,292 - 1,386,292
Emergency capital fund reserve 55,000 155,000 - 210,000
Rate stablization fund reserve 60,000 80,000 - 140,000
Unreserved 1,714,160 - 105,080 1,819,240

Total unrestricted $ 2,394,845 1,793,564 105,080 4,293,489

35



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(9) Fund Balance

Fund balance is presented in the following categories: non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and
unassigned (See Note 1(D)(14) for a description of these categories). A detailed schedule of fund balance
and their funding composition at June 30, 2021, are as follows:

Description 2021
Assigned
Compensated absences $ 4,044
Unassigned
Operations 338,388
Total fund balance $ 342,432

(10) Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts. fhelt of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District is a member of the
Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA), an intergovernmenial risk sharing joint powers
authority created to provide self-insurance programs for California special aistricts. The purpose of the
SDRMA is to arrange and administer programs of selt-insured losses and to purchase excess insurance
coverage.

At June 30, 2021, the District participated in the liability aixl property programs of the SDRMA as
follows:

e General liability coverage up ta §5 million per occurrence for bodily injury, property damage,
employment benefits, employce/public officials errors and omission, and employment practices
liability; coverage up to $1 million per occurience for employee/public officials dishonesty; and
coverage up to $500,000 per vccuitence for public officials personal.

e Auto liability coverage up to £ million per occurrence for auto bodily injury and property
damage; and coverage based on limils on file for uninsured motorist.

e Property coverage up to $1 billion per occurrence for property; coverage up to $100 million per
occurrence for boiler and machinery; and coverage up to $2 million per occurrence for pollution.
Property coverage involving cyber is based on limits on file.

e Workers’ compensation insurance coverage up to the statutory requirements and employer’s
liability coverage up to $5 million.

Settled claims have not exceeded any of the coverage amounts in the last three fiscal years. There were no
reductions in insurance coverage in fiscal years 2021, 2020 and 2019. Liabilities are recorded when it is
probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated net of the
respective insurance coverage. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not
reported (IBNR). There were no IBNR claims payable as of June 30, 2021, 2020 and 2019.

36



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(11) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued several pronouncements prior to the
report date that have effective dates that may impact future financial presentations.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87

In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 87 — Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better
meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting
for leases by governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments’ financial statements
by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as
operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment
provisions of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational
principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is
required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to
recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thefeby enhancing the relevance and
consistency of information about governments’ leasing activities.

The requirements of this Statement were effective for reporting pericds beginning after December 15,
2019; however, in light of the COVID-19 pandemic, the effeciive date has been postponed by 18 months.
Earlier application is encouraged.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 89

In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 89 — Accounting for Interest Cost incurred Before the End
of a Construction Period. The objectives of (his' Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and
comparability of information about capital assets and the castef borrowing for a reporting period and (2)
to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before itie end of a construction period.

This Statement establishes accountilig requirements for interest cost incurred before the end of a
construction period. Such interest cost includes all interest that previously was accounted for in
accordance with the requirements ¢f parigraphs 5-22 of Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting
and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA
Pronouncements, which dre superseded by this Statement. This Statement requires that interest cost
incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which the
cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a
result, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical
cost of a capital asset reported il @ business-type activity or enterprise fund.

This Statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the current financial resources
measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period should be recognized as
an expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund accounting principles.

The requirements of this Statement were effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15,
2019; however, in light of the COVID-19 pandemic, the effective date has been postponed by one year.
Earlier application is encouraged. The requirements of this Statement should be applied prospectively.

37



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(11) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective,
continued

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 91

In May 2019, the GASB issued Statement No. 91 — Conduit Debt Obligations. The primary objectives of
this Statement are to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and
eliminate diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) arrangements
associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. This Statement achieves those
objectives by clarifying the existing definition of a conduit debt obligation; establishing that a conduit
debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer; establishing standards for accounting and financial reporting
of additional commitments and voluntary commitments extended by issuers and arrangements associated
with conduit debt obligations; and improving required note disclosures.

This Statement also addresses arrangements—often characterized as leases—that are associated with
conduit debt obligations. In those arrangements, capital assets are constructed or acquired with the
proceeds of a conduit debt obligation and used by third-party obligzors in the course of their activities.
Payments from third-party obligors are intended to cover and coincide with debt service payments.
During those arrangements, issuers retain the titles to the capital assets. These titles may or may not pass
to the obligors at the end of the arrangements.

This Statement requires issuers to disclose general iitformation about their conduit debt obligations,
organized by type of commitment, including the aggregai¢ outstanding principal amount of the issuers’
conduit debt obligations and a description of eagh type of ccimmitment. Issuers that recognize liabilities
related to supporting the debt service of conduit debt uhligations also should disclose information about
the amount recognized and how the liabilities changed during the reporting period.

The requirements of this Statement weie effective lor reporting periods beginning after December 15,
2020; however, in light of the COVII)-19 pandemic, the effective date has been postponed by one year.
Earlier application is encouraged.

Governmental Accounting Standards Bvard Statement No. 92

In January 2020, the GASE issued Stateriient No. 92 — Omnibus 2020. The objectives of this Statement
are to enhance compatuhility in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the consistency of
authoritative literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during implementation and
application of certain GASB Statemeius.

The requirements of this Statemetit were as follows: (1) The requirements related to the effective date of
Statement 87 and Implementation Guide 2019-3, reinsurance recoveries, and terminology used to refer to
derivative instruments are effective upon issuance; (2) The requirements related to intra-entity transfers of
assets and those related to the applicability of Statements 73 and 74 are effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2020; (3) The requirements related to application of Statement 84 to
postemployment benefit arrangements and those related to nonrecurring fair value measurements of assets
or liabilities are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2020; and (4) The requirements
related to the measurement of liabilities (and assets, if any) associated with AROs in a government
acquisition are effective for government acquisitions occurring in reporting periods beginning after June
15, 2020; however, in light of the COVID-19 pandemic, the effective date has been postponed by one
year. Earlier application is encouraged and is permitted by topic.

38



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30,2021

(11) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective,
continued

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 93

In March 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 93 — Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates. The
objective of this Statement is to address accounting and financial reporting implications that result from
the replacement of an IBOR. This Statement achieves that objective by: (1) Providing exceptions for
certain hedging derivative instruments to the hedge accounting termination provisions when an IBOR is
replaced as the reference rate of the hedging derivative instrument’s variable payment; (2) Clarifying the
hedge accounting termination provisions when a hedged item is amended to replace the reference rate; (3)
Clarifying that the uncertainty related to the continued availability of IBORs does not, by itself, affect the
assessment of whether the occurrence of a hedged expected transaction is probable; (4) Removing LIBOR
as an appropriate benchmark interest rate for the qualitative evaluation of the effectiveness of an interest
rate swap; (5) Identifying a Secured Overnight Financing Rate and the Effective Federal Funds Rate as
appropriate benchmark interest rates for the qualitative evaluation of ihe effectiveness of an interest rate
swap; (6) Clarifying the definition of reference rate, as it is used i Statement 53, as amended; and (7)
Providing an exception to the lease modifications guidance in Statement 87. as amended, for certain lease
contracts that are amended solely to replace an IBOR as the riite upon whicli variable payments depend.

The requirements of this Statement were effective as follows: (1) The removal of LIBOR as an
appropriate benchmark interest rate is effective for reporting pefiods ending after December 31, 2021; and
(2) All other requirements of this Statement are effective fui reporting periods beginning after June 15,
2020; however, in light of the COVID-19 pandefiic, the effective dates have been postponed by one year.
Earlier application is encouraged.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Stateinci: No. 94

In March 2020, the GASB issued Statcment No. 94 — Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and
Availability Payment Arrangemehls. The primary. objective of this Statement is to improve financial
reporting by addressing issues related o public-private and public-public partnership arrangements
(PPPs). As used in this Staléiient. a PPP is an arrangement in which a government (the transferor)
contracts with an operator (a governmental or nongovernmental entity) to provide public services by
conveying control of tlie right to operaie or use a nonfinancial asset, such as infrastructure or other capital
asset (the underlying PPF asset), for 4 period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. Some
PPPs meet the definition ol & servite concession arrangement (SCA), which the Board defines in this
Statement as a PPP in which (1) lie operator collects and is compensated by fees from third parties; (2)
the transferor determines or has the ability to modify or approve which services the operator is required to
provide, to whom the operator is required to provide the services, and the prices or rates that can be
charged for the services; and (3) the transferor is entitled to significant residual interest in the service
utility of the underlying PPP asset at the end of the arrangement.

This Statement also provides guidance for accounting and financial reporting for availability payment
arrangements (APAs). As defined in this Statement, an APA is an arrangement in which a government
compensates an operator for services that may include designing, constructing, financing, maintaining, or
operating an underlying nonfinancial asset for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like
transaction.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022, and all
reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged.

39



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(11) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective,
continued

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 96

In May 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 96 — Subscription-Based Information Technology
Arrangements. This Statement provides guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for
subscription-based information technology arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users
(governments). This Statement (1) defines a SBITA; (2) establishes that a SBITA results in a right-to-use
subscription asset—an intangible asset—and a corresponding subscription liability; (3) provides the
capitalization criteria for outlays other than subscription payments, including implementation costs of a
SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures regarding a SBITA. To the extent relevant, the standards for
SBITAs are based on the standards established in Statement No. 87, Leases, as amended.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022, and all
reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 97

In June 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 97 — Certain Component {/nit Criteria, and Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Seclion 457 Deferred Compensation Plans—an
amendment of GASB Statements No. 41 and No. 84, and u supersession of GASB Statement No. 32. The
primary objectives of this Statement are to (1) increase consistency and comparability related to the
reporting of fiduciary component units in circumstances i which a potential component unit does not
have a governing board and the primary governsicnt performs the duties that a governing board typically
would perform; (2) mitigate costs associated willi the téporting Of certain defined contribution pension
plans, defined contribution other postemploymeri besciit (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans
other than pension plans or OPEB plans (uiher empliyee benefit plans) as fiduciary component units in
fiduciary fund financial statements: drid (3) erthance the relevance, consistency, and comparability of the
accounting and financial reporting for Intefhal Revenue Code (JRC) Section 457 deferred compensation
plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the definition of a pension plan and for benefits provided through

those plans.

The requirements of thit Statement that (1, ¢xempt primary governments that perform the duties that a
governing board typically performs ffom treating the absence of a governing board the same as the
appointment of a voting iaiority of a governing board in determining whether they are financially
accountable for defined contributiai pension plans, defined contribution OPEB plans, or other employee
benefit plans and (2) limit the applicability of the financial burden criterion in paragraph 7 of Statement
84 to defined benefit pension plans and defined benefit OPEB plans that are administered through trusts
that meet the criteria in paragraph 3 of Statement 67 or paragraph 3 of Statement 74, respectively, are
effective immediately. The requirements of this Statement that are related to the accounting and financial
reporting for Section 457 plans are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. For purposes
of determining whether a primary government is financially accountable for a potential component unit,
the requirements of this Statement that provide that for all other arrangements, the absence of a governing
board be treated the same as the appointment of a voting majority of a governing board if the primary
government performs the duties that a governing board typically would perform, are effective for
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021. Earlier application of those requirements is encouraged
and permitted by requirement as specified within this Statement. The Board considered the effective dates
for the requirements of this Statement in light of the COVID-19 pandemic and in concert with Statement
No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance.

40



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(12) Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation
In the ordinary course of operations, the District is subject to claims and litigation from outside parties.

After consultation with legal counsel, the District believes the ultimate outcome of such matters, if any,
will not materially affect its financial condition.

Grant Awards

Grant funds received by the District are subject to audit by grantor agencies. Such audit could lead to
requests for reimbursements to grantor agencies for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grant.
Management of the District believes that such disallowances, if any, would not be significant.

Contracts and Agreements

The District is one of the entities covered by an agreement entered in Qstober 1992, between the Central
Coast Water Authority (CCWA) and San Luis Obispo (SLO) County i treat water delivered through the
State Water Project (SWP).

(13) Subsequent Events

Events occurring after June 30, 2021, have been evaluited for possible adjustment to the financial
statements or disclosure as of November 9, 2021, which is the datc the financial statements were available
to be issued. The District is not aware of any subsequent e¢vents that would require recognition or
disclosure in the financial statements.

41



Required Supplementary Information






Avila Beach Community Services District
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Revenues:
Property taxes
Interest earnings
Charges for services

Total revenues

Expenditures:
General government

Total expenditures
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in(out)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

$

$

Notes to Required Supplementary Information — Gené¢ral Fund

(1) Budgets and Budgetary Data

Adopted Actual Vairance
Original Revised Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
700,000 700,000 787,634 87,634
65,000 65,000 18,177 (46,823)
3,800 3,800 4,337 537
768,800 768,800 810,148 41,348
464,850 464,850 433,071 31,779
464,850 464,850 433,071 31,779
303,950 303,950 377,077 73,127
(296,000) (296,000) (535,100 (239,100)
7,950 7,950 (158,023) (165,973)
494,903 194,903 494,903
502,853 502853 336,880

The District follows specific procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements. Each year the District’s General Manuager preparcs and submits an operating budget to the
Board of Directors for the General Fusi! 110 later tiian June of each year. The basis used to prepare the
budget does not differ substantially from the modified accrual basis of accounting. The adopted budget
becomes operative on July 1. The Board of [igestors 1iust approve all supplemental appropriations to the
budget and transfers between major accotints.

The District presents a coinparisai of the annual budget to actual results for the General Fund at the
functional expenditure-t\ pe major object level for financial reporting purposes. The budgeted expenditure
amounts represent the adupted budget,

42



Avila Beach Community Services District
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Streets Light Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Adopted Board Actual Vairance
Original Approved Revised Budgetary Positive
Budget Changes Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 1,200 - 1,200 865 (335)
Total revenues 1,200 - 1,200 865 _(335)
Expenditures:
Street lighting 15,500 - 15,500 12,563 2,937
Total expenditures 15,500 - 15,500 12,563 2,937
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (14,300) - (14,300) (11,698) 2,602
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in{out) 16,000 - 16,000 18,493 2,493
Net change in fund balance 1,700 - 1,700 6,795 5,095
Fund balance, beginning of year (1,243) . (1,243) (1,243)
Fund balance, end of year $ 457 457 5,552

Notes to Required Supplementary Information — Streets Light Fund
(1) Budgets and Budgetary Data

The District follows specific procedures in establishing tii¢ budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements. Each year the District’s General Manager prepares and submits an operating budget to the
Board of Directors for the Streets Light Fund no later tizan June of each year. The basis used to prepare
the budget does not differ substantially from the medified accrual basis of accounting. The adopted
budget becomes operative on July I. The Bourd of Directors must approve all supplemental
appropriations to the budget and tragsiers befiveen major accounts.

The District presents a comparison of the aiinual budget to actual results for the Streets Light Fund at the
functional expenditure-type maijor object level for financial reporting purposes. The budgeted expenditure
amounts represent the adopled budget.

43



810¢
Teak [BOSI] I0] S)Nsal 9y} i Pajod[yar ]y aie sofueyd uondwinsse

osoyy ‘sssodmd Jupiodar Jeroueulj I0] ‘IOASMOY  UOnEN[EA
Burpuny /107 ‘0¢ sunr oy ur Suouswwod sdajs omy Ul pajuswaduw

3q 1M SaSueyd 9SAYL '94GL°T 01 %0(0°E WOIJ poonpal are yimois
Jjoifed [jeisAo pue soseaioul Alefes [enpiAlpul o} suopduinsse ay]

“0405°7 01 94/ " WOIJ pIInpai sT uondunsse woneul

UL "salrenioy Jo A19100§ oy Aq paysiiand 9107 JIAL 2[E3S JO %06
Bursn juauwraaordwr Aferow SuroSuo pejosfoad Jo sieak G1 sepnjour
pue Apnjs ssustiadxs £ [0z 1oqueds( oY) wolj pado[sasp sem 2[qel
Areiow mau YL "IYad 2y W Sunedionted suerd 1oJ suonduinsse
Ajepowr meu peydope preog SYAd®D 9 ‘L107 19qUILdS(] U]
"A3ojopoyew uonje[no[es pascidw pue pauyal sey

W9)SAS MOU SIYJ, "UOHBN[BA 8107 ‘0 Sunf Y} I0J WIBISAS aIRMIJOS
uonenjea JeLeN)oR Mou & pajuswa[dwl SYHdTeD ‘0707 feek [8osy U]

1474

‘Bunzodar
[eroueuly o) uone[dl Ul suondwnsse [elEN}OR Y} 01 PAIINIO0 JARY
sagueyd ou ‘Qz0g Jeak [BOSH U] "610T ‘0€ Sunf JoyJe 10 U0 PaysiqeIss
saseq Ty mou o) Ajuo Apdde [m soSueyo asoy] "sessoj/sured
JUSUISIAUI U0 umop-dures Jeak-oAl] ® 2ZI[n jou saop osfe Adpjod
Mau aU], ‘sessofsured Jusunssaul-uou pue sofueys uopduwnsse
0] J[qeinqinie saseq Ty uo umop-duwrer pue dn-durer Ieek-oal]
B 9ZI[IN J0u s30p Ad1jod Mau oy} ‘UOIIPPE U] "JUNOWE JE[[OP [9AJ] B
se pandwoo sjiimuded oy) yum sieak gz 0} sieek (¢ WOl paziiowe
ale $9SSO[ [ue suiLs yeLlenOoR YoIYM J2A0 poltad oy suapioys Asijod
MAU A, HoueN[BA [ELIRTIIOR ‘61T ‘Q€ QUNf 23Ul YIm 2A109IJe Korjod
UONPZILICWE MAU B palidipe uonensiUIWpY Jo preog SYAJED YL

spowypapy pun suondunssy fo asuvy)

‘Jodar uonenyea [enuue s uefd oy ur
punoy aq una uerd siy1oads e 10J pasn azom jeyy suoisiaoid uerd
syl Jo Airwwns y -siseq SutoSuo ue uo andoo ssfueyd yons
pue “suoisiaoid ueyd aroyp 0) seueyo axew ueds sarousse olqng

swiaz ] nfouag w1 SaSuvy?)

LMigery uoisudg JoN Jo aeys ajeuontododg s JILNSI 2Y) JO SIMPIYIS ) 0) SIJON

%C86L %01'8L %90°¥L %I EL %9TSL H9TSL %01°SL Aniqer uorsuad [ej0)
suerd ayp jo 23ejuaosrad e se uonisod jou Areronpry sue[d

%S9°€1T %388°€61 %y C0¢ %EL6IE  %65°0LE %¥9°60¢ %67 Ve Tlo1&ed 99fo1dwa-paraoa sy jo aBejusorad e se
(1asse)Aayiqer) uorsuad 1au oy Jo sreys syeuorodord s0MmSI(T
81L8S 08+°09 10£29 LTy 12562 L3ETY 000°0¥ $ lo1hed aokojduwia-paraaco spomsiq
ESH'STI LLOLTL 121°921 10t'9¢€1 “190°9T1 9WT1El L16'9¢1 $ Aniqer uorsuad 1u ayy yo areys syeuorodord spaLsI(
%L0200°0 %ILT000 %97100°0 %3¢100°0 %I1¢100°0 %8TI00°0 %9TI00°0 Ayqiqery uorsuad jou ayy yo uornodord somsi(r

y102/0€/9 S107/0¢/9 910%/0¢/9 L10Z/0£/9 8102/0€/9 6102/0¢/9 0202/0€/9 uondudsagq

SB[ JUIWIINSEIA]
ug[J uoIsud J jijouag paulya(

«SIBIX U], )Ser]
1707 ‘0€ Sung papug JesX 3y} 104
Anpqery uoisuag 13N 91 Jo aes peuonaodoiy sJLUSI Y) JO SANPIYPS
JOLISI(] SINAIIG ANUNWO)) YIedy B[IAY



‘poqduros
SI pusn jesk -0 [[nJ B [IUN S[qE[IBAR §I UOTJBULIOJUI UOF|'a
J0J sIBdA 3S0V) I0J UOHBUWLIOJUI PAJUasAd sey 101ISI AL «

"sasuadxo aAnensIuIwpe 10§ pajsiive paurewal
pue pouad s1y) Surnp ¢4(¢’/ 1 paurewal ajel Junolsip Surpuny
SYJ ‘sasuadxd sApenSIUIWPE 10J uononpal juiod-siseq ¢
ay1 Suneurwie woly Sunnsal 9,69°/, 0} 24,(S°/ WOIJ Pasearoul
sem 9jel JUNOdsIp Sunodar [erdueuly oyl ‘G1O7 1@k [eOSH U]

194

*3)eI JUnoosIp Jupodal [eroueuly oY) ut a§ueyd Ay PIm
JUQJSISUOD ST 95BAIOP Bulurewal Jy) pue ‘sasuadxe sAnenSIUIWpE
Ioy uononparl juiod-siseq G| ® sopnoul 2jel junoosip Surpuny
YL ‘spodar uogen[ea ‘9Lz ‘0¢ sunf oyl Yim Suruwideq (%00°L
0} %ST'L PUB “%ST L OV %SLE L “%SLE LO} %06 L) pourad Jeak-aa1)
© 1940 w1 paseyd oq 03 ST YIIYM “%00°L OF %05 'L WL D TYHd oy}
ur pasn ajel Junossip Surpuny oy Supromor paaoidde preog SYFdED
Y ‘9[0T JPqWAIRBQ Ul ‘%SI'L 0} %S9°, WOI PIIdMO| sem )
Ad4ad 3y} 1o} 3181 Junoosip Suruodai [eroueuy oy 4 107 123K [BoSY U]

panunuod ‘spoyapy pun suondunssy fo a3uvy)

panunuoed ‘Aiqery uoisudg 13N Jo aieys euoniodos s 308K Y} JO SIMPIYIS 3Y) 0] SON

#SIBIX WD ISe]
Y707 ‘0€ dung popug 1edX 3y 1o
AN[qery uotsuag 19N 34} Jo d4eys euoniodold sJILNSIY Y JO SINPIYIS
1ILISI(] SINAIG ANUNUWIO)) YIedy B[IAY



9

‘pendwod
SI puaq} Ieak -( [0 © [UN S[QR[IEAE SI UOHBWLIOIUL UOIym
0] sIedk 3soy) 10 uonewIoul pajudsaid sey J9MNSKT YL &

SUONQLIIUO)) UE[J UOISUIJ JO SINPIYIS 3Y) 0} SI)ON

2991 %5¢°61 %80°T¢ %I19°LE %8T°0¢ %I18°0¢ %61 LE [1o1ked 2a40[dwa-paranod Jo adeuaorad B se suolNqLIUOD)
08+°09 10£°29 LTy 1T€°6€ IS€TH 000°0V L890F $ fro14ed paisaod soMSI
- = - - = - - $ (5590%2)A0UaI0TJ3p UOHNQLIUO?)

(¥68°6) (996°6) (€1L°€1) (88Lv1) FESTI) (rzeen) wszsn) uonnquIuod

pautuap A[[elenoe 21} 0] UONR[AI Ul SUOHNGLIUO))
¥68°6 9966 SILET 88LY1 vE8°TI ¥TETI 274! $ UONQLIUOD PIUTULNP A[[eLenjoy
S107/05/9 910Z/0£/9 LT0Z/0€/9 8102/0£/9 610Z/0€/9 0207/0€/9 1202/0€/9 uonduasag

ug[J uoIsus J NJaUdg paurfa(q

«SIBAX AT, Jse|
1207 ‘0€ dung jo sy
STONNQLIIUO)) UE[J UOISUIJ JO SIMPIYIS
LIS SINAIS ANUNWWO)) YIBdY B[IAY



Report on Internal Controls and Compliance






Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards
Board of Directots
Avila Beach Community Services District
Avila Beach, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Avila Beach
Community Services District (District) as of and for the year ended Juiic 30, 2021, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprises the Distriet’s basic financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated November 9, 2021,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial Statemenis, we considered the District’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determing tae audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Disliict’s internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exisls When the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the noimal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements o1 a timely basis. A imaterial weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there 1s a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial staténents wili niet be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is & deficiency, or & combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, vet important enough to merit attention by those charged with

governance.

Our consideration of internal contrii was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed 0 identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

47



Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards, continued

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance,
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Fedak & Brown LLP
Cypress, California
November 9, 2021

48



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: November 9th, 2021

SUBJECT: Preliminary Intent to Serve Request: 250 & 254 San Miguel Street.
APN 076-205-037 & 076-205-038

Recommendation:
Receive Staff Report; Conditionally Approve the Preliminary Intent to Serve Request

Funding:
The applicant provided a Will Serve Application and check #1879, dated October 25th, 2021 in

the amount of $1,000 for the application processing fee as described in Resolution No. 97-2 for
processing an “Intent to Serve” letter review. In addition the applicant has provided an
Engineering and Inspection Agreement to cover any additional District costs for review and
processing of the Will Serve Application. The Will Serve Application is provided as an
attachment to this Staff Report.

Discussion:

Attached for Board consideration is a Preliminary Will Serve Application dated October 21,
2021 from Scott Stokes, architect and agent for John Rourke, owner of the subject property. The
applicant is requesting water and sewer service for a subdivision at 250 & 254 San Miguel
Street. The applicant is requesting service for 3 new single family residences that includes 2
bedrooms in each of the 3 new residences. The applicant is proposing to locate the 3 new units
directly behind the existing single family residences at 250 and 254 San Miguel Street.

Staff is in the process of preparing an estimated Connection Fee worksheet for the proposed
project. The Connection Fee estimate will be based on project engineering and architectural
drawings submitted by the applicants and applying the fees from Resolution No. 2013-08,
adopted by the Board in December 2013.

The District’s existing water and sewer systems have the capacity to provide the requested level
of service. Staff recommends approval of Preliminary Will Serve Application.



Avila Beach Community Services District
PRELIMINARY WILL SERVE APPLICATION

Owner Name: John Rourke

[

Business Address:
Mailing Address: 163 Serrano Heights Drive, San Luis Obispo, 93405

Phone Number:  805-440-4973

Agent’s Name(Architect or Engineer): Scott Stokes
Mailing Address: 245 Higuera Street, San Luis Obispo 93401
Phone Number:  805-540-5115

Assessor’s Parcel Number(APN) of lot(s) to be served: 076-205-038, 076-205-037
Project’s Location: 250 & 254 Miguel Street, Avila Beach

© e N A WD

10. San Luis Obispo County Planning Department/Tract Development No.: 3184
11. Number of Residential Units: 3 new Number of Bedrooms: 2 per unit
12. Type of Use:
[] Single Family Residence ~_ Duplex _ Triplex _ Multi-Family
Subdivision
[] Commercial
[C] Multi-use (Project Description)

Type
] Remodel: (Project Description)

13. Applications for multi-use projects, commercial projects, projects that exceed
two (2) residential units, or multi-family projects will not be approved until the
following have been submitted to the District for its review:

r. Two (2) separate sets of site plans that show the approximate square footage
of each unit, the site topography and an estimate of the number of water
fixtures to serve each unit in the project; and 28 fixture units each

s. An engineer or architect’s estimate of monthly water and sewer and demand

(in gallons per month) for the project. 900 gpd water and

sewer total
Last Updated January 2019



14, The Applicant agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction practices, Applicant shall
assume sole and complete responsibility for the condition of the job site during the course of the
project, including the safety of persons and property; that this requirement shall apply continuously and
not be limited to normal working hours; and the Applicant shall defend, indemnify, and hold the
District and District’s agents, employees and consultants harmless from any and all claims, demands,
damages, costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees) judgements or liabilities arising out of the
performance or attempted performance of the work on this project; except those claims, demands,
damages, costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees) judgements or liabilities resulting from the
negligence or willful misconduct of the District.

Nothing in the foregoing indemnity provision shall be construed to require Applicant to
indemnify District against any responsibility or liability or contravention of Civil Code §2782.
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the Avila Beach/# ommunity Services District
Application for District Service Policy and Guidelines

Date 10/21/2021

(Must‘Be sign"e'd by owner or owner’s agent)

John Rourke

Print name

Last Updated January 2019



NEW LOTS - West Elevation
— wDrsta

Jene

ARCHITECTURE

-
¥ I
| &gfi
§ izl
ks L F KN}

NOTFOR
CONSTRUCTION

& T

for Jahn Rourke
Avila, CA

250 & 254 San Migual Sireet,

Planned Development
ROURKE AVILA DEVELOPMENT Iit ;
T

ARCHITECTURAL
SITE PLAN

=3
[,
O

"AS1.0




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: November 9%, 2021

SUBJECT:  Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Agreement for Professional Operational and
Maintenance Services

Recommendation:
Receive Report and Authorize the General Manager to renew the contract for one year or provide

other direction to staff.

Funding:
The adopted FY 2021-22 budget anticipated extending the O&M contract for FY 2021-22 with a

3% - 5% Consumer Price Index (CPI) increase in accordance with the contract provisions.

Discussion:

FRM'’s existing contract was adopted by the Board on October 8™ 2013. The term of the
Agreement was for an initial three year period commencing on November 1, 2013, with two
optional one-year renewals upon mutual written consent of both parties. The contract has been
extended annually for the past several years under the terms and conditions of the original
Agreement. The purpose of this item is for the Board to consider extending the contract for one

year, through November 1, 2022.

District staff recently met with FRM Operations and Maintenance staff and both parties have no
objection to renewing the contract for another year. The District has not expressed an interest in
changing the Operations and Maintenance model for the District and FRM has continued to
provide good O & M support to the District.

Unless the Board desires to change the O & M model for the District’s water and wastewater
systems, I would recommend the District renew the existing contract for another year under the
same terms and conditions, extending the expiration date to November 1, 2022.



EXHIBIT C

SCOPE OF SERVICES

CONTRACTOR agrees to operate and maintain (generally between the hours of 8:00
AM — 12:00 PM on weekdays) District Facilities in accordance with
industry standards and the regulations adopted by the State of California (State), the
Federal Government, the County of San Luis Obispo and the District. Without limiting
the generality of the foregoing obligations:
A. FIXED FEE SERVICES
1. Water System — CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the following services

for DISTRICT Water Facilities: (These may be modified to meet regulatory

and permmit requirements.)

a. Water Operations

(1)  Daily Water Operations (see Exhibit A for checklist)

(a) Visual inspection
1. Storage tank site
2. Booster pump station
(b)  Routine testing
1. Storage water chlorine residual(s)
2. Distribution system residual(s)
a) Rotating sample sites in system
(c)  Scheduled additional tasks (during FRM's routine

hours)

1. Service turn on/off

2 Customer complaint response

3. Meter box cleaning

4 Minor landscaping around District owned

equipment and easements (water tank site and
booster building)
5. USA markings
(2)  Weekly Water Operations

Routine testi
(a) outine testing é/ ?

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-1



(b)  Storage tank nitrite testing
(c)  Distribution system nitrite

1. Number of locations depending on the time of
year
2. May be tested more frequently depending on

the time of year
(3)  Monthly Water Operations
(a) Water meter reading (Last five business days of the
month)
(b) Re-reads as necessary
(4) Quarterly Water Operations
(a)  Additional water quality sampling as required
b. Water Maintenance
(1)  Monthly Water Maintenance:
Tasks performed routinely to ensure water quality and

proper equipment operation
(a)  Distribution system isolation valve exercising annually
(b)  Distribution system flushing (as needed or when

Directed by District)

1. Dead ends and low use areas are flushed
annually or in response to routine chlorine
residual testing. Flushing of hydrants may not
be necessary every month.

(c) Booster Pump Station inspection
1. Verify pumps are working normally
2. Verify pump controls are working properly
(2) Quarterly Water Maintenance:
Tasks performed in conjunction with monthly maintenance
schedule. Includes equipment maintenance required by
manufacturers.
(a) Booster Pumps
1. Full Load Amp Readings

(&

Page C-2

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement



2. Meg Ohm Readings

(b)  Calibration of control equipment and sensors

(3) Annual Water Maintenance:

Tasks performed in conjunction with quarterly inspection

schedule.

(@)  Fill line check valve
1. Supply all parts, materials and labor to rebuild

valve

(b)  Booster pumps

1. Inspect impellers
C. Water Reporting
Completion of documentation necessary to demonstrate

compliance with regulatory requirements of the California
Department of Public Health (and others), contract obligations and
manufacturer recommendations.
(1)  Daily Water Documentation
(@) Complete Operations Checklist
(b)  Record chlorine residuals
(2) Weekly Water Reporting
(@)  Record nitrite test results as needed
(3) Monthly Water Reporting
(@) Complete operations checklist
(b)  Prepare Monthly Summary of Distribution System
Coliform Monitoring Report
(c)  Prepare internal report to DDW the THM/HAA results
and graph
(d)  Prepare Surface Water Treatment Report
(e) Internal reporting
1. Monthly Facility Report
(4) Quarterly Water Reporting
(@) Prepare MRDL Quarterly Chlorine Report
(b)  Prepare Disinfection Byproduct Report _
éf,"’

Avila Beach Community Services District
Confract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-3



(5) Annual Water Reporting

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

®

Prepare Consumer Confidence Report

Prepare Electronic Annual Report (EAR)

Prepare Drought Report

Review and comment on water system map

Review and comment on ABCSD's Standard
Operating Procedures related to the water distribution
system

Monthly maintenance forms

1. Valve exercising form
2. Fire hydrant maintenance form
3. Equipment maintenance records

2. Wastewater Treatment System — CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the
following services for DISTRICT Wastewater Treatment Facilities: (These

may be modified to meet regulatory and permit requirements and subject

to cost adjustment in accordance with section 9.)
a. Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Operations

(1)  Daily WWTP Operations: (See Exhibit B for checklist)
Perform tasks to ensure plant is operating to meet permit

requirements.

(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)
()

Visually inspect grounds, buildings, tanks, equipment,

controls and valves for normal operation

Perform daily process control laboratory tests

1. Sludge depth readings

2. Chlorine residual

3. Settable Solids

4 Transport samples to state certified lab in
accordance with current NPDES permit and
WDRS.

Inspect SCADA, verify set points and reporting

Manually pump Primary Sludge pit

Scheduled additional tasks

Avila Beach Community Services District

Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-4



1. Sludge Hauling
(2) Weekly WWTP Operations
(9) Set up composite samplers/collect composite
samples in accordance with current permits and
transport to state certified lab
(h)  Conduct gas scrubber discharge testing for H2S
(i) Verify FFR flush program operating normally
(3) Monthly WWTP Operations
@ Collect monthly samples as scheduled
(k)  Collect quarterly and semi-annual accordance with
current permit and transport to state certified lab
(4) Annual WWTP Operations
()  Annual sampling as required by current permits

1. influent, effluent, bio-solids, ocean water
2. Tours/inspections of facility as required
3. Assist with outfall line inspection (as required)

b. Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Maintenance
(1)  Daily WWTP Maintenance
(@) Housekeeping

1. Clean launders, walls, sumps and troughs
2. Manually skim debris from tanks and basins as
necessary

(b) Equipment
. Visually inspect equipment, valves and pumps
for normal operation
2. Flush sludge uptake lines
3. Drain moisture fraps
(2) Weekly WWTP Maintenance
(a)  Run emergency generator and fill out APCD forms
(b)  Vacuum contact chambers
(c)  Check each pump and drive for normal operation
(d) Clean FFR diffusers and remove debris from filter

oz

Avila Beach Community Services District

Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-5



surface
(e) Inspect safety equipment
1. Eye wash stations
2, First aid kit
) Housekeeping/Landscaping

1. Clean restroom
2. Mop floors
3 Sweep paved areas

(3)  Monthly WWTP Maintenance
(@) Complete equipment maintenance calendar items as
scheduled
(b)  Inspect security items

1. Fences and gates
2 Plant lighting
3. Locks

(c)  Inspect SCADA and computer
1. Backup power supply test
(4)  Quarterly WWTP Maintenance
(a) Complete quarterly maintenance calendar items.
(b)  Coordinate access with sub-contractors during FRM’s
routine hours.
(5)  Annual WWTP Maintenance
(@) Inspection of SCADA and controls equipment
(b)  Attend outfall inspection as necessary
(c)  Attend annual GIP budget prep meeting
(d) Drain, clean and inspect sumps, clarifiers and wet
wells as necessary
(e)  Perform required annual equipment maintenance as
scheduled
C. Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Reporting
(1)  Daily WWTP Reporting
(@  Complete daily checklist

ez

Avila Beach Community Services District

Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-6



(b)  Complete chain of custody
()  Sign and document important information in Plant Log
Book
(d)  Notate changes in SCADA history as necessary
(2)  Monthly WWTP Reporting
(a) Complete maintenance calendar
(b)  Update equipment maintenance records
1. Prepare monthly self-monitoring report and
supporting documentation and upload to
(CIWQS) in accordance with  permit
requirements
2. Prepare monthly DMR in CIWQS and
download copy
(c)  Complete monthly facility report
(d)  Update on-site binders and records
1. APCD information
2. eSMR binder
3. File check sheets
(e) Assist ABCSD with their required licenses, permits
and documentation. FRM certificates and licenses are
to be kept current.
(3)  Annual WWTP Reporting
(a) Annual Effluent Summary; prepare the Annual Report
and supporting documents and upload to CIWQS in
accordance with permit requirements.
(b) Prepare annual DMR in CIWQS and download copy
(c) Bio-solids sampling
(d) Review Critical Spare Parts List with ABCSD
3. Wastewater Collection System — CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the
following services for DISTRICT Wastewater Collection Facilities:
a. Collection System Maintenance
(1)  Daily Collection System Maintenance

(¢

Page C-7

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement



(a)  Lift station inspection
1. SCADA inspection
2. Visual inspection
(b)  USA markings (as necessary)
(2)  Monthly Collection System Maintenance
(a) Lift station

1. Inspect lift station wet well
a. Test floats
b. Test alarms

Inspect lift station valve vault
Inspect lift station bypass and standby

equipment
(b)  Gravity System
1. Visual inspection critical manholes

(3)  Quarterly Collection System Maintenance
(a)  Lift station

1. Complete maintenance calendar tasks
(b)  Gravity system
1. Perform cleaning of scheduled "hotspots”

(4)  Annual Collection System Maintenance
(a)  Lift station

1. Complete annual maintenance calendar tasks
2. Clean and inspect wet well

(b)  Gravity system
1. Perform annual cleaning of entire gravity

collection system
b. Collection System Reporting
(1)  Daily Collection System Reporting
(a) Record lift station readings
(2)  Monthly Collection System Reporting
(a) Complete and certify monthly CIWQS monitoring
report (no spill report). If there is a spill, District staff to

&

Avila Beach Community Services District

Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-8



certify.
(3)  Quarterly Collection System Reporting
(@) Complete line cleaning records for "hot spots”
(b) Complete maintenance records for equipment
maintenance calendar
(4)  Annual Collection System Reporting
(a) Complete line cleaning records for entire system
(b)  Review and comment on collection system map
(c) Review and comment on the Standard Operating
Procedures related to the Collection System
(d) Complete annual Collection System Questionnaire in
CIWQS
(5) Emergency Collection System Sewage Spill Reporting
(a)  Prepare and provide reports to regulatory agencies as
required by the District Emergency Response Plans
and the regulatory agencies. File and certify reports
as required by CIWQS.
4. Management — CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the following
managerial services for the DISTRICT:
a. Meetings
(1)  Monthly Board meeting attendance
(2) Monthly District Coordination meeting to review monthly
reports, projects and WWTP performance.
(3)  Monthly Staff Training Meeting
(a) Review Critical Documents
(b)  Safety ltems
(c)  Operating Procedures
4. Documentation — The CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain, deliver,
review, comment, update and train on the required District documents as
necessary.
5. Budget Estimates — The Contractor will assist District in the budget

process by making recommendations for needed projects and work with

Avila Beach Community Sérviccs District

Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-9

N



District Engineer in developing estimated project costs for budget

purposes.

cE

Page C-10

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors _
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: November 9, 2021
SUBJECT: Review and Consider Changes to the 2016 Water Shortage Response and Management
Plan (Plan)
Recommendation:

Receive staff report and provide direction to staff regarding changes to the Water Shortage Response
and Management Plan or provide other direction to staff

Discussion:

California has experienced two years of drought conditions and may be entering into a third year of
drought. The San Luis Obispo Board of Supervisors have declared a drought emergency and the Zone 3
Water Agencies have begun to implement the first step in the Low Level Reservoir Response Plan by
reducing water entitlements by 10%. The purpose of this item is to provide the Board an opportunity to
review and suggest changes to the Plan. Suggested changes to the Plan will be circulated for public
comment and approved at a future Board meeting.

At the October 12, 2021, Board meeting staff provided the background and summary of the District’s
preparation and adoption of the District’s 2016 Water Shortage Response and Management Plan. Staff
also summarized a 2017 Tech Memorandum prepared by Water Systems Consulting that documented
the District’s historic water demand, future water demand projections, water supply characterization and
reliability and finally projected supply and demand under normal and drought conditions.

The Board requested staff to bring the Plan back to the Board at the November Board meeting to provide
the Board an opportunity to propose changes to the Plan. Changes to the Plan could include
modifications to the Water Supply Conditions, additions or changes to the Response Actions and/or
changes to the Stages in the Plan. For example, the Board could consider revising Stage II Water
Supply Conditions to trigger response actions when supplies are projected at 75% of Entitlements
instead of the current 65%. The Board could also suggest new Response Actions or modifications to the
existing response actions. The current Plan is provided as an attachment to this Staff Report. I
encourage the Directors to review the Plan prior to the Board meeting.

Any proposed changes to the Plan will need to be circulated for public comment and adopted via
Resolution at a future Board meeting.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (District)

WATER SHORTAGE RESPONSE AND MANAGEMENT PLAN

| STAGE | WATER SUPPLY | RESPONSE ACTIONS RELIEF OF
| | CONDITION _ - | RESTRICTIONS
' e Active outreach and education programs regarding water
conservation best management practices.

‘ e Recommended Customer Measures:

o Fix all plumbing and irrigation leaks immediately.
Irrigate after 8PM and before 9AM.
Minimum to no irrigation in winter months.
Check all irrigation systems monthly. Not

Do not allow excessive run off. ! .
Applicable. ‘

Recirculate water in ornamental water features
| (fountains)
‘ ' o Irrigate only 2 days per week
| = New applications for water service are accepted and |
processed.
e New water service connections are made. ‘

o 0 0 0 ©

| | All times

e More aggressive conservation outreach and education efforts.
e Encourage customers to implement the following practices: '
o Al Stage | Measur: .
8 es ‘ Projected ‘

Sypplles o Cover Swimming Pools and spas. .
Projected at . Supplies
‘ o Do not use water to wash down exterior surfaces (e.g.
65% of . greater than
. driveway, deck, home)
Entitlements e N lications for water service ccepted and 65% of
(100 AFY) ew applications for water service are accep n Entitlement.
processed.
e New water service connections are made. ‘

e Encourage customers to implement the following practices.
| o All Stage I and Il measures. |
| o Provide minimum necessary irrigation to preserve
trees and high-value landscape.

o Do not drain or fill swimming pools or spas. ' ‘
o Do not use potable water for dust control or

Supplies construction. Projected
Projected at o Do not use hoses to wash cars or equipment. [ Supplies ‘

|
Ml | 55% of o Turn off and drain ornamental fountains and water greater than

| Entitlements | features 55% of
‘ | (93 AFY) e Suspend accepting applications for new water service. Entitlement.
‘ Existing applications for new water service continue to be | |
processed. ‘
e New water service connections are made.

PAGE 1 OF 2



~TAGE | WATER SUPPLY |
CONDITION

Supplies
Projected at
v 50% of
Entitlements
{84 AFY)

Projected at

/ 40% of

Entitlements
(67 AFY)

Supplies ‘

General Notes

RELIEF OF

RESPONSE ACTIONS
. |mesTRiCTIONS
Turn off all automated irrigation systems.
Encourage customers to implement the following practices:
o AllStage i, Il, and il measures. '
o Do not use District water for irrigation/outdoor uses of .
Projected
any sort. Supplies |
o Attempt to limit water use to 50 gal/person - day
- . greater than
New applications for water service are NOT accepted (Stage 50% of |
m) .
R o . | Entitiement. |
Cease processing existing applications for new water service.
New water service connections are made only to projects with
preexisting service commitments.
Declaration of a Water Shortage Emergency in accordance
with CA Water Code Section 350.
Suspend all new water service connections.
Encourage customers to implement all Stage I-IV measures
and to use only the absolute minimum water necessary for
health and sanitation purposes.—-
o AllStage |, Il, and ill measures. Projected
o Do not use District water for irrigation/outdoor uses of Supplies
any sort. greater than |
o Do not drain or fill swimming pools or spas. ' 40% of
o All measures possible to reduce water use. Entitlement.
New applications for water service are NOT accepted (Stage
1)
Existing applications for new water service are not processed
(Stage V)

Suspend Processing of Existing Will Serves

1. The District’s current water supply entitlements include 68 Acre-ft per year (AFY) of Lake
Lopez Water and 100 AFY of State Water.
2. The District historically has used approximately 80 — 90 AF of water per year.

PAGE 2 OF 2



